AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, January 9th, 2018
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

1. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director
Ara Najarian, Director
Kiristin Berry, Director

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

3. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



4. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of Noveember 14th, 2017 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

oNw

- DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Election of Officers and Board Committee Appointments
(Action Required: Elect Board officers and Committee appointments for calendar year
2018)

B. Avila Valley Advisory Committee Request for Garbage Container Storage Ordinance

(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

s Status Report Regarding Relocation of Administrative Officers to 100 San Luis Street.
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

D. Resolution No. 2018-01 Workers” Compensation Resolution for Governing Body
Members and/or Volunteers
(Action Required: Receive Report; Adopt Resolution No. 2018-01 or Alternatively,
Provide Further Direction to Staff)

E. Award Contract for Installation of Back-up Generator and Switchgear for the First Street

Sewage Pump Station.
(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to Award a Contract or Provide

Further Direction to Staff)

i ¢ COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

8. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on February 13™, 2018.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



1.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
November 14th, 2017

CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kiristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Carinna Butler, Operations Manager FRM
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Anne Brown, of Avila Beach asked District Staff to contact the property managers and owners of
the building at the corner of Front Street and San Luis Street also San Antonio Street & San Luis
Street regarding the trash reciprocals that are blocking parking spaces & on sidewalks impeding
pedestrians.
4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Doug Scotto reported calls for 32 for service. Five of those calls were for suspicious
subjects and one for a petty theft occurred at the Avila Market. The Sheriff Department also
investigated several RV’s that were parked overnight along Avila Beach Dr. and First Street and a
phone scam. The caller identified himself as a Sheriff Lieutenant “Springer” (no such person
works at the Department). Sheriff Scotto warned the Board and Public to never give out personal
information to unsolicited callers. Scotto also reported night activity at the Cave Landing parking
lot. The Department arrested one person for possession of cocaine and narcotic paraphernalia,
driving without a license and driving with their lights off. In addition, one domestic violence
dispute occurred at the Avila public restrooms and a purse was reported stolen from inside a car
parked in Avila. Sheriff Scotto commented that items of value should not be left in plain view

from outside of the car.

2.Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 60 calls for service in October; twenty-four of those
calls were for medical aid and he reported extra engines are available in the area in case of fire.
Cal Fire will downsize staff when and if there is a significant amount of rain they have scheduled



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

several control burn projects in the area including a Lighthouse area burn. CalFire will send emails
with a schedule of local control burns. Chief Lee reported vegetation reduction projects have been
identified, including Barren & Squire Canyons. Chief Lee reminded Board and public members
that now is a good time to clean rain gutters, check your roof for leaks, and check to see if your
chimney is clear of debris. Emergency supplies kit tips can be found at the Cal Fire website:
www.readyforwildfire.org President Kelley asked if our adopted fire code allows us to burn
outside. Chief Lee explained that a fire for cooking, warming or ceremonial purposes is allowed,
however, a call to the Fire Department is appreciated prior to burning,.

Director Ara Najarian joined the meeting at 7:14pm

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

General Manager Hagemann announced that the CSDA Local Chapter Annual Meeting, Election and
Dinner will be held in Avila on Friday, January 26™, 2017 at the Civic Association.

Carinna Butler from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Operations Manager announced that she has
taken a job at Lake Cachuma Operations Management Board and will be leaving FRM on November 20™.
Krista Ackerman Young is moving into the Operation’s Manager position. Mike White is taking over as
the District’s Chief Plant Operator.

S. CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public wished
to address any items. Several Board members provided brief comments, but no items were pulled from
the Consent Agenda.

Minutes of October 10", 2017 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for October

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for October

oOwp

Director DeWeese made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Najarian seconded the motion
and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

Page 2 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS. None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2016-17
GM Hagemann introduced Mr. Andy Beck, from Fedak and Brown, LLC. Mr. Beck performed the

financial audit for the District this past fiscal year. Mr. Beck explained the audit process, including that
auditors perform a test of internal controls and assess the risk of material misstatement due to fraud or
error. Mr. Beck explained that he performs a number of account balance tests within the District records
ensuring the accuracy of the management practices. President Kelley commented he is pleased with
Fedak and Brown, LLC as the District’s auditors. He also asked Mr. Beck if “anything jumped out at the
auditor regarding inaccuracies?” Mr. Beck explained his testing concluded that the District’s part-time
Controller (Nikki Engle), GM Hagemann and Accounting Clerk, Kristi Dibbern are all doing a great job.
Mr. Beck concluded that he is providing several journal entries and process recommendations to staff as
part of his audit. Anne Brown, Avila Beach asked, “if the District staff is bonded?” GM Hagemann
explained that Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) insures the District. This insurance
covers the Board of Directors and staff.

Director Kelley made the motion to approve the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17. Director DeWeese
seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

B. Award Engineering Design Contract to Michael K. Nunley (MKN) Engineering for Wet
Well and Manhole Repair Coating Project.

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and stated that Staff’s recommendation is to award an

Engineering Contract for the Wet Well Manhole Repair Coating Project to MKN Engineering on a time

and materials basis at not to exceed amount of $6,786.00.

Director Najarian made the motion to award the engineering design contract to MKN Engineering for the

Wet Well and Manhole Repair Coating Project. Director Berry seconded the motion and it passed with a

roll call vote 4-0.

Page 3 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

44 Resolution No. 2017-11 Amending District Purchasing Policy #3041

GM Hagemann reminded the Board that they had approved the recommended changes to the Purchasing
Policy at the October 2017 Board meeting. Adoption of Resolution No. 2017-11 was simply formalizing
the Board previous action. Director Kelley made the motion to change the Purchasing Policy 3041 by
adopting Resolution No. 2017-11. Director Najarian seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call
vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius
8. COMMUNICATIONS:
ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 12th, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 4 of 4



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors -
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @@
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for November & December 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During November the District made deposits in the amount of $154,858.21 and experienced
$122,282.98 in expenses (cash basis). Expenses in November included the District’s semi-annual
payment of $52,764.26 to San Luis Obispo County Public Works Department for Lopez water.

The deposits by fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in
November included $76,533.70 in County tax income and $67,932.79 in monthly water and sewer fees.

During December the District made deposits in the amount of $271,391.86 and experienced $63,021.58
in expenses (cash basis). The District purchased a backup generator pump for the First Street Lift Station
in the amount of $25,000.

The deposits by fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in
December included $201,877.33 in County tax income and $63,933.76 in monthly water and sewer fees.
Additional income included Connection Fees for new construction in the amount of $106,877.00 and the
Recycled Water Study reimbursement from San Miguelito Mutual Water Company for $33,428.74.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well as, a
Profit and Loss Sheet for November and December are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of November the District billed approximately $88,530.26 in water and sewer service
charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the
amount of $519.66.

For the month of December the District billed approximately $78,011.05 in water and sewer charges.
Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges of $519.66.

Operation and Maintenance
The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for November and December 2017 are included.







3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 219.15
1008 - Petty Cash 80.00
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 594,290.71
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1050 - LAIF 2,245,293.03
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 2,839,882.89
Total Checking/Savings 2,839,882.89
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 200,319.71
Total Accounts Receivable 200,319.71
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 103,121.81
Total 1250 - Receivables 114,929.02
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 3,075.64
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 3,075.63
Total Other Current Assets 118,004.65
Total Current Assets 3,158,207.25
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21




3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2017

Accrual Basis

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Nov 30, 17

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2017

Accrual Basis

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee

Total 2240 - Health Insurance
2250 - PERS Liability
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2304 - Fire Station Deposit
2305 - Connection Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Nov 30, 17

0.00
17,812.74

3,661,403.37

3,661,403.37

7,850.00

7,850.00

6,827,460.62

78,340.71

78,340.71

1,236.90
2,194.50

0.01

0.01
275.86

3,707.27

7,580.00
2,000.00
213,643.16

223,223.16

226,930.43

305,271.14

115,049.00
15,115.00

Page 3



3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 435,435.14
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,760.59
Net Income -87,735.11
Total Equity 6,392,025.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,827,460.62

Page 4



3:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges

4090 - Rental Income
4100 - Misc Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions
6135 - Legal

Nov 17

67,932.79
72,838.64

282.20
15,189.00

15,471.20

3,260.00
20.58

159,523.21

159,523.21

159,523.21

252.58

2,506.75
291.00
0.00
121.25

2,919.00
74.43

600.00

600.00

163.15

163.15
100.32

3,856.90

440.00
4,802.00
425.60

Page 1



3:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

6155 - Rent

6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6510 - Critical Spare Parts

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8271 - W-1 2017/18 Water Tank Imp.
8280 - W - 2 Water Valve Rep

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses

Nov 17

459.15
519.66
849.38
200.00

7,695.79

3,843.49
17,756.80
9,900.00
1,235.99

3,658.91
195.19

3,854.10

73.75
2,380.83
4,395.80

104.49
513.17
588.00
2,495.50
806.77
3,098.26

51,046.95

52,764.26

52,764.26

115,616.48

43,906.73

10,264.00
77.68

10,341.68

10,341.68

Page 2



3:17 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017
Nov 17
Total Other Expense 10,341.68
Net Other Income -10,341.68
Net Income 33,565.05

Page 3



| abed

26'99%'9- STA "yQ Jelweld oded - 010} 2 18u0 2/t 2102/80/L1  wsodeqQ
L1'065'9- 000 "y deiweid ouidoed - 010} L 18ul0 2/t 2102/80/L+ ¥sodeq
,1'0S5°9- a8've YD J8iweld ouioed - 010t 9duelsIssy siey 2102/80/11 usodeq
66'7.5'9- 62'cat |- YO d8lweid ouidoed - 010} o8y lueg 2102/80/1} usodeQg
0.°2S1'G- 0L 0vt ""yQ Jelweld oyIoed - 0LOL 28y g/t 2102/L0/L L usodag
0b'€62'S- 00'0 "'yQ Jelwald oioed - 010+ L 48410 2/} 2102/L0/LL  wsode(Q
0b'€62'S- 26'LS "'y Jelwald oioed - 010} 90UE]SISSY aley 2102/L0/11  wsodeqQ
2e°16E'G- £5°998° |- ""yQ Jelwaid ouded - 0101 o8y lueg 2102/L0/11 wsodeqQ
6L v8Y'c- 269 YD Jelwaid ouoed - 010} 2 1840 2/1 2102/90/L1  wsodeqQ
/8°6IY'E- 000 "*yQ Jelwalid ooed - 010+ L 48Yi0 2/} 2102/90/kF  usoda(
18'6LYE- LE' WY "*YQ Jelwald ouioed - 010+ 90UE)SISSY 8jeY 2102/90/k1  usode(
v2 19v'E- 6.°652'2- Y0 Jelwald ouoed - 010+ 08y Iues 2102/90/LF  usode(
Gb 102 - 200~ YO Jelweld oioed - 010+ Z 18Y10 2/t 2102/€0/kL  usode(
TAAE 000 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ L 18Yi0 2/} 2102/€0/kk  usode(
TANAE /28 "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ 90UE)S|SSY BleY L102/€0/kL  usodaQ
0.°602" }- G8°998- "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ o8y Iues 2102/€0/kL  wsode(Q
G8°gve- G/ '86- "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ zuyo e/t L102/L0/LL  usodeQ
ot 'vve- 000 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010 L J8Ui0 2/1 L102/L0/LL  usode(q
ol 'tve- 000 "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ douB)SISSY aley L102/L0/LL  usode(Q
ot'vve- 0t vbe- "D Jslwsid ooed - 010} o8y lueg L102/10/11  wsodeQ

Aieyues

1.°G18'}- 12°G18'|- sybr e10 |
LLS18 - 8evie- "'YD Jelweld Juded - 0L0F SO SBIT ‘GZT JelBM ‘0L USD - | # JINI Yoeegd BlIAY 0920 IV S680 2102/94/LL  usode(Q
6" 109°}L- L1v92- "'YO Jelweld ouded - 0L0L SO SOIT ‘GZT JelBM ‘0L USD - | # JINI Yoeeg BlIAY 0920 W S680 2102/94/kL  usodaQ
2L 9ee‘ - 9G¥ hv- "*yQ Jelwald ooed - 010+ SO swbI ‘Gg Jere M ‘0L ueD - | # dw| yoeeg elIAY 0920 v S680 2102/60/LL  usods(Q
91°226- 91°226- "'yQ Jelwald oiioed - 010+ SO SWybI7 'S2" JereM ‘0L UeD) - | # dINI - 21 LDO 401 L102/60/1 1 #_m%%n_

syb1

¥0'00S'62- ¥0'00S'62- ulwpy / [elsusn [ejo |
¥0'005'62- €1'000'¢e- “'yQ lsiweld ouioed - 010t SO" SIBI ‘Gg Je1eM ‘02" UaD) - | # JINI yoeeg BlIAY 090 -V G680 4 L102/9L/ L1 usode(
L6'661'9¢- ¥8°'90.°¢- YD Jelweid diIded - 0LOL GO" SWbI ‘Gg" JereM ‘0L UsD) - | # dINI yoeaq ejiny 0920 'V S680 :4 L102/9L/L L usoda(
L0'€6L'ee- 00'6}}- YD Jelweld duoed - QL0 siiedal JeIndwo) yos | [BD Juswasinquiay L102/SH/LLE usodeq
L0'v.9'Ce- 00°00.- YO Jslweld oyloed - 01O} 100E Yse) Jawolsng wo.j LLO2/EL/LLE usode(
L0V.6'Le- 28'€08'G- YO Jelweld oiloed - 010t S0" sWbM ‘Gg Je1eM ‘02" ueD - | # dw| yoeag BlIAY 0920 'V G680 4 2102/60/1 1 usoda(
G2'0LL‘9L- G2 0L6'gl- YD Jelweld ouoed - 0101 GO" sbIT ‘Gg JeleM ‘0L U - | # dINI - L} 100 401 2102/60/11 usodeq
00°09z‘¢e- 00°09¢'¢e- YD Jelweid dided - 01O} WiopzIA uolels alli4 swodu| uay 2102/90/}} usode(

ulwpy / [eJauax)

aouejeqg junowyy yids owd aleq adA

2102 laquianoN

pun4 Aq susodaq 81/€0/10

1ouIsIg S99IAI8S AjlUnWWw o) yoeag ejIny



2 9bed

9e'vse‘el- ov'eve- YD Jelwield olloed - 01O} J8Yy lueg L10ze/62/L 1 usode(
98'0k1‘eL- 6601 YD Jslweld dlloed - 01O} gJieuo e/t 210g/L2e/v L usodeQg
G8'lel‘el- 000 YO d8iwsld dijloed - 010t L 18Y10 2/1 210g/L2e/v L usodeq
G812l el .28 “yQ Jelwaid dioed - 0LOL 20ue)sISsy aley 210ge/L2e/ ) usoda(
AN IR €9'905- "'yQ leiweld oyioed - 0L0L J8Yy lueg L102/.2/\ usoda(
6'€29'LL- 000 YD Jelweld oiIoed - QL0 Z2Jisuo ¢/t L10e/1e/L i usoda(
617°€29° .- 000 “'yQ Jelweid duided - 0LO} L 18410 2/1 L102/1e/L L usodeq
61°€29° .- 12’8 "'YQ Ieiweld ouidoed - 010} 9due]sIssy s1ey L102/Le/L 1 usoda(
9L 1E9°'LL- le'S61- YD Jelweld dlioed - 01Ot J8Yy luesg L10e/1e/Lt usoda(
GG OEL L- 000 ""YQ 18iweld duided - 01O} 2Byl ¢/t 2102/02/} 1 usodeq
GGOEL IL- 000 YO 18lweaid duided - 0LO} L 18410 2/1 210e/02/L usoda(
GGOEL |L- 12’8 YO Jelwelid ouided - 0LO} 90ue]sIssy aley 210¢e/0e/} L usods(
28l LL- 2S'SLL - YO I8iweid dyided - 01O} d8Yy lueg L102/02/L usode(
0€'627'69- 0c'Le- YD Jelweld diioed - 010t 248y e/t L1OS/LH VL usoda(
0}1'20v'69- 000 YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t L 18410 2/} LLOZ/LH/ L usodaQ
0}'20¥'69- 12’8 YO 18iweid dyided - 0LO} 9due]sISsy sley L1OS/LH/ L usodeq
,E01¥'69- 61'8¥6'}- YO Jelweld diloed - 010t o8y lueg L1OC/LH VL usoda(
88°19%°/9- 06'60€ V- YO 18iweid dyided - 0LO} Xe| palndsg 1nd 0920 v 680 4 L102/9H/ 1L usoda(
86°LG1€9- G1'Gee'S- Y0 18lweld dyided - 0LO} Xe] paindss 1in) 090 v §680 :d L102/9L/ LI usoda(
£8'9¢8°/6G- 0159} YO Jelweld oiloed - 0L0L 28y e/t L102/9L/L1 usodeQg
€6'166°.G- L0'¢cec YO I8iweid dyided - QLO} } 18y10 2/1 L102/9H/ L1 usodeq
00'¥10'8S- 000 YO I8lweid dyided - QLO} adue)siIssy aley L102/9H/ VL usode(
00t 10‘8S- £9'98¢°G- YO Jsiwsld oljioed - 010t J8Y lueg L102/9L/L 1 usodeq
1€'229°'2G- 88'2S¢ YD lsiweld aloed - 0L0L 2 18U10 ¢/I L102/SH/ L1 usode(
G2'086°CS- L0'2e 'yQ Jeiweld ouyloed - 010t I 18410 2/1 L102/SH/LL usoda(
2€'200°'es- LSy YD Jslweld dlloed - 01Ot 90ue]sIssy aley LL02/SL/LL ysodeq
69°€¥0°€S- ,1°980°6- "yQ Jsiweld auyioed - 010t J9Y lues L102/SL/LE usodeq
25 /S6'eh- gg’le- YD Jelweld ol1oed - 010} cgieyio e/t 2102/ L/ L usoda(
L1'0E6'EY- L1'GS YD Jelweld dlioed - 010t L 18410 2/} LIOS/V LV usode(
¥€'G86'E- GG'9l “'yQ Isiweld ayioed - 010t 9duelsIssy aley L102/v L/ L usodeq
68 100 vi- ¥9'28¢'8- YD Jelweld dlloed - 010t 08y lueg L1LO2/VL/LL usodeq
Ge'6L.L'Ge- 06'€SY YD Jelweld oi1oed - 010t L1/0E/0} - 92/6 woonsay died Auunwwo) g91000 L1/6/L L HOVY L102/EH/ LI usoda(
GL'eLL'9¢e- 8L “'yQ lsiweld ouided - 010t Z2i8yo e/t LLOZ/EH/ L usods(
eev/.1'9¢e- 000 YD Jelweld oloed - QL0 L 18u10 2/t L102/eH/ L1 usoda(
€e'v.1'98- SLvE YO Jelweid ouoed - 0L0L aoue)sIssy aley LI02/EL/LL usode(
80'602'9¢- e¥°00¥'e- YO I8iweid dyided - 0LO} o8y luesg L102/EH/ 1L usodsQ
§9'808‘¢ce- 29°,££'8- YD Jelweld aioed - 010t Xe] paindegs 1In) 090 'V G680 :d 2102/60/11 usoda(
€0' L.V Se- L2'0GG'8 - YD Jelweld oudoed - 010t xe] doid ®1sepM - Z1 100 4901 2102/60/1 | usoda(
28'026'9- 06°€St- ""yQ Jelweld ooed - 010t L1/0€/0} - 92/6 wooldisey ied Ayunwwo) 291000 2102/60/+1 usodeg
aouejeg unowy uids ows aeq adA}
2102 J13quianoN
pun4 Aq susodag 81/€0/10

10uIS1g S99IAI8S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

cclyliie- 6L ""yQ dsiweld ouided - 010t 2 18/u10 2/1 LLOZ/EH/ LI usodeQ
L8vlile- 000 "'yQ lslweld auided - 010t L48ylo ¢/1 LLOZ/ELH/ LI usoda(
8vliie- 9.'v¢€ 'y J8lwsld olioed - 01O} 9JUE]sISsY 8ley LLOZ/EL/ LI usode(
LI'E8L e 00'8.8't- YD Jelweid dilded - 01Ot 08y J81e M\ LL0g/EH/LL usode(
L1'S0E91- 62,0 "y Jelweld oyloed - 01O} SO sWBI ‘Gz Jere M ‘02" usD) - | # dw yoeag eliAY 090 Y S680 4 2102/60/1 1 usoda(
8e'2eC v I- 18°019'v- YD Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL GO  sWbIT ‘Gg" JereM ‘0L U - | # NI - 2L 100 401 2102/60/} usodeq
1G'129°6- 0¢'sce- YO J8lwaid dyided - QLO} L1/0€/0} - 92/6 woolisay dled Anunwwo) 291000 2102/60/1t usodeQ
,£'962'6- 8¥'GEL‘e- "yQ Jslweld auoed - 010t L1/0€/0} - 92/6 uonebu| yied uenpr ues zz9100 ,102/60/} usodeq
68'091°Z- 8%°08.- "'y J8lwsld olioed - 01O} L1/0€/0} - 92/6 uonebiu| 1S oi4 €87 100 2102/60/1 usodeq
LY 08€'9- Gc'es "'y J8lwsld oloed - 01O} gy e/t £102/80/1+ usodeq
99'€9t‘9- 000 "'y J8lwsld olioed - 01O} L 18U10 2/} 2102/80/}+ usode(
99'€9¥'9- €8'v¢ YD Jelweld dioed - 010t aduelsIssy a1ey 2102/80/}+ usoda(
61'88%'9- 8€°G09‘ |- ""YQ J8lweid dyided - 0LO} 08y J8le M\ 2102/80/} usodeQ
L1°€88'V- 0L0v1 "'y Jslwsld olioed - 01O} 2 18ul0 ¢/I L102/L0/}+ ¥sodeq
18°€20'G- 000 ""yQ Jeiweid ouided - 0LO} L 18U10 2/} L102/L0/}+ usodaQ
18'€20'G- €6°.LS 'y J8lwsld diidoed - 01O} 9due]sISsy 81ey 2102/L0/}+ usodeq
¥27180°G- E'eG8 |- YO Jelwelid oyided - 0LO} 08y J81e M\ 2102/L0/} usodeQ
Le'8ge'e- c6'v9- "'y J8lwsld oiioed - L0} Z2iBulo ¢/t 2102/90/} 1 ¥sodaQ
6E£°€91°¢e- 000 YO 18iweid dyided - 0LO} } 18410 2/} 2102/90/1 1 usoda(
6E'€9l'e- 8E ¥ ""yQ 1elwsid ouided - 01O} 9due]sISsy 8ley 2102/90/} | usodeq
L.'v02'e- 26'990°¢- "'y Jsiwsld ouoed - 01O} o8y I8l M\ 2102/90/ 1} usodeQ
G8'LEL |- €0°0- "y Jelwsld diided - 0LOL Z218/yio ¢/I 2102/e0/1 1 usodaq
A WA 000 ""yQ Jelweid ouided - 0LO} L d8yl0 ¢/1 L102/€0/1 1 usodaq
28’ LEL |- 82’8 "'y J8lwsld oiidoed - 01O} adue]sissy siey 2102/€0/1 1 usodaq
0L9vL L- 08'859.- "'y J8lwsld dlioed - L0} o9y J81e M\ L102/€0/L 1 usodeg
0€°.8€- 9/.°86- YO Isiweld dyided - 0LO} gy e/t L102/10/L 1 usodag
¥5'88¢- 000 “'YQ J8iweid oyidoed - 0LO} L 18U10 2/} L102/10/1 1 usodeQ
¥G'88¢- 000 YO 18lweid dyided - 0LO} 9due]sIssy sley 2102/10/11 usodeQ
¥9°88¢- ¥G°88¢- YD Jslweid diioed - 010t 08y 181\ 2102/10/11 usodeQ

SEITTTY

G6'L.2'V.- G6'L.2'V.- Alenueg |ejo |
G6'L/2'V.- 000 'y Jslweld aioed - 010t Z2Jiulo ¢/t 2102/0g/L 1 usodeQ
G6'L.2'V.- 000 YO I8lweld dyided - QLO} L 18Y10 2/1 L102/0¢g/L 1 usodeq
G6°Ll2'V.- G99l YD Jslweld olyloed - 01O} S0uelSISsY aley 2102/0e/1 1L usodeQ
0S'v62'V.- 91'296' |- YO J8iweld aided - 010t Jo8Yy lueg L102/0¢/}1 1 usodeq
¥0'gee'es- 19'S "yQ Jsiweld ailoed - 010t Z2Jieulo e/t 2102/62/11 usodaQ
L2 188'2- 000 YD Jelweld ol1oed - 01O} I 18U10 2/1 L10e/62/1 usodeq
L2 /ee'e.- GG'9l YD Jelweld diioed - 01Ot dduelsIssy ajey ,10zg/62/1 1 usoda(

aouejeqg unowyy uids owd ayeq adA

L10Z 19quianoN

pun4 Aq sysodag 81/€0/10

1011813 S99IAI8S AHUnwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

06 LGS0 Lt~ 89'G YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t cg8yio g/t L10z/ee/L 1 usoda(
8G°LG0 .- 000 YD Jelweld didoed - 010t L 18U10 2/ L10c/ee/ Lt usoda(
8G°LG0°Lv- GG'9l YD Jelwield oyIded - 01O} 9due]sISsy aley L10e/62e/L 1 usodeq
VL0 Ly G8'Evp- YO Jelwaid oIoed - 010t O8Yy I8l 210e/62/11 usodeQg
82°0€9°9%- LE€L9- YD Jelweld dlloed - 010t punjal NHA L10g/Le/v L usode(
L6°9109Y- 660} YO d8iweld dided - 01Ot Zg4eyio e/t 210ge/Le/v L usodeq
96°,20'9t- 000 YO 18lweld duided - 010t I 18410 2/1 L10ge/Le/L L usodeq
96°,20°9t- 82’8 YO I8iweld oyided - 01Ot 9duelsIssy sley L10g/Le/v ) usoda(
¥2'9€0°'9p- ¢k’ ol9- YO I8iweid duided - 01O} 08y J8le M\ L102/L2/k L usode(
2l 9ey'sy- 000 YD Jelweld diloed - 010t 2 /Yo g/t L102/1e/L usoda(
2l '9gr'sy- 000 YO 18iweid duyided - 0LO} } 18y10 2/} L102/Le/L 1 usoda(
2l 9ev Gy- 82'8 YD J8iweld diioed - 01Ot 90UE]sIsSsY aley Z10e/Le/L usodeq
O vev G- €Sy YO Jelweld oiloed - 010t 08y J81e M\ L102/Le/L L usoda(
186567~ 000 YO Jsiweld aljioed - 010t ciayo e/t 2102/02/11 usodeq
18656 - 000 YD Jelweld duloed - 01O} L 18yl 2/t 2102/02/11 usodeQg
18'656 - 8¢'8 YO Jsiweld aijioed - 0L0L ddue]sIssy aley 2102/02/}1 1 usodeQg
G1L'896 V- 2L L¥6'L- 'yQ Jsiweld auldoed - 010t 08y J81e M\ 2102/02/1 1 usoda(
E¥°020°et- 0c'Le- YD Jelweld olloed - 0LO} 2 8yl0 ¢/1 LLOS/LH/LL usode(
£2°€66°Ch- 000 'yQ dsiweld ayoed - 0101t } 18u10 ¢/1 VAN r/VAVINE usoda(
£2°€66'ch- 8¢'8 YD Jelweld dl1oed - 0LO} aduejsissy sjey LIOS/LL L ¥sodeq
LG L00‘EY- 80°9G/°|- “'yQ J8iweld ouyioed - 010t o8y J8le M\ LIO2/LL/ VL usoda(
ev'Sve' Ly- 8 LLO'L- "'YQ I8iweld oyided - 01Ot GO' subI ‘Sg 181 M ‘027 UBD) - | # dINI Yoeed BlIAY 09/0 1V G680 -4 L10Z/9L/L 1 usodeq
S6°ELL0p- 1/8°€2¢' |- YD Jelweld JiIoed - 0LOL GO' sWBI ‘Gg J81eM ‘02" uaD - | # JINI Yoeag elIAy 0920 'V G680 4 L102/9H/ LI usoda(
80°068'8¢- FH'G91L YD Jelweld diioed - 010t 2Ji8uo e/t L1LO2/9H/ LI usoda(
6L'GLO‘6E- 20'ce YD Jelweld oioed - 010t L 18Ul 2/t L102/9H/ L1 usoda(
9¢',£0'6€- 000 YO Jelweld oiloed - 010t ddue]sIssy ajey L102/9L/ LI usode(
92',£0'6¢- €9'290'G- YD Jeiweld oided - 01O} o8y J81ep\ L102/9H/ 1L usode(
£9'696‘cE- 68'2S¢E YD Jelweld ol1ded - 01O} 2 18/yl0 ¢/I L102/SH/ L1 usodeq
25cee've- L0'¢ce YD Jelweld dlloed - 010} L 18Yl0 2/I L102/SH/LL usoda(
65 v¥Eve- 8E ¥ YD Jelweid diIded - 01Ot dduejlsiIssy ajey L102/SH/LL usodeq
,6'G8EVE- 0.182'6- YO I8iweld dyided - 010t 08y I8l M\ L102/SH/LL usoda(
Lev0l'Se- GE'le- YD Jelweld diloed - QL0 2i8yo ¢/t 2102/ LV usoda(
26'9.0'Ge- 81°GS YD Jelweld duded - 010t L 18y10 2/t 2102/ L1 usodeq
0lLcel'se- GG'9l YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t 90UE]sISsY aley L10g/vH/ L)L usode(
G9'8¥1‘Ge- 85eve' .- YD J8lweld dylded - 01O} 08y 181\ L2102/ LV usode(
20906°L1- 0c'Sce YD Jelweld oiIded - 01O} L1/0E/0} - 92/6 woonsay ied Auunwwo) 291000 LL/6/L 1 HOV LLO2/EH/ LI usodaq
.2’ 1ee8l- 8¥'GELe YD Jelweld ol1ded - 01O} L1/0E/0} - 92/6 uonebi| yied uenr ues gz9Loo L1/6/}} HOV LL02/EL/LL usode(
G/'99¢€'0e- 8%'082 YD Jelweld o1oed - 010t L1/0€/0} - 92/6 uonebli| 1S o4 €81 100 L1/6/1 L HOVY L10T/EL/LL usodeq
STAVAA N e 100~ YD d8lweid ouided - 010} 9€°0k1 $ 4on0 0" $ pd Jusied uesg L102/EH/ L usode(
aouejeg unowyy yids owd aleq adA
210¢ 13aquisnoN
pun4 Aq sysodag 81/€0/10

10UIS1g S99IA18S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



G abed

L2'8S8‘vSL-  12'8S8VS1L- aviol
Sy ¥92'61- Sv'v92'61- I81E M\ [EB10 |

Sv'v92'61- 000 YD Jelweld ouoed - L0t cgJeuo e/t 210z2/0e/1 1L usodeq

Sv'v92 61- 000 YD Jelweld didoed - 010t I 18U10 2/1 L102/0E/ L} usodeQ

St'v92'61- G991 "yD Jslweld dloed - 010} dduejsiIssy ajey L102/0€/ L} usoda(

00°182'6Y- 0L'62c'e- YD J8lweid duloed - 01O} o8y I81e M\ 2102/0e/L 1 ¥sodeq
aouejeqg junowyy yids OwId aleq adA

2102 19quiaAoN
pun4 Aq sysodag 81/€0/10

1oUISIg S99IAI8S AjlUnwwo) yoeag ejINyY



| abeq

26'68L°12 00°0S aoueidwo) Alorejnbay - 5959 2LE9LM# 1deS HING "oul ‘luswabeuepy sainosey PNl G981 Z102/20/LL  399UD
26'68L°12 00001 soueldwo) Alorenbey - G959 Gze9 L M# AInp HNa ‘oul ‘luswebeuepy soinosey PNl G9EL Z102/20/LL 994D
26'6£9°12 00°0S soueldwo) Alorenbay - 5959 y¥e9 1L M# souerdwo) Bay "Oul ‘luswabeuey 80IN0SeY PINI4  S9EL Z10Z/20/LL  %98yD
2668512 AT IN “lIAy-lutely g “day "dinb3 - ggs9 9965 L M# Senss| yavos "oul ‘luswebeuely soinosey piINi4 - S9EL Z10Z/20/LL  Y98YD
89'Lv8'8l 187201 “lIny-utely g ‘day "dinb3 - ggs9 1818\ INOH 1Ue|d JalemalSeN 6SEI LY # ‘ou| ‘Juswabeuepy soinosey PNl S9EL Z102/20/LL  %98yD
18°8€.'8l 08°208 “IINy-Jure g day “dinb3 - 229 92EILV# "AU| BOUBUBIUIB|\ 1TBMBISBA ‘ou| ‘Juswabeuepy 8ainosey PNl S9EL Z102/20/LL  %98yD
LO'LE6'LL 02'66 s|ealway) - €059 92e9LV# s[ealway) ‘ou| ‘Juswabeueyy sonosey piNl4 S9EL £102/20/LL Yo8yD
18°LE8'LL 08'00t'21 IN '8 O JogeT 19euo) - G0S9 28€914# ‘Au| sdO 100 ‘oul ‘Juswabeue|y soinosey pini4 - G981 Z102/20/LL  o8yD
LO'LEY'S 12'GE0 | s|ealway) - €059 9e9z€8z2 Id9 ‘ou| ‘oyloed Beuusig 29l Z102/20/LL o8y
08'G6EY 08'G6E‘Y sis9] qe - 0vS9 £102/20/1 1 €¥9¢ "Au| Bunsa| qe ‘ou| ‘leonAjeuy 1seo) suofeqy 19l Z102/20/LL  Xo8yD

Ateyueg

16'766 L6166 siybr feso .
16766 89°2eP - 0659 £-90959/96.G #100e s1ybr 1S U014 389d 2102/02/LL  398YD
£2'295 vZ'16 - 0659 0-29€551266G # 1008 s1ybry Auojog 389d 2102/20/LL  08YD
66'0LY 660 - 0659 €-¥869.60690 # 1008 s1ybr| umo | 389d 2102/20/LL  X98yD

sybry

809918l 80'991°81 ulwpy / [e1auay) [e1o ]
8099181 00°002 aUsgaM - 0L19 suljweans gsogy Alywuow luswAolde( reubiq L10g/6g/LL  Mo8yD
80'996°Z1 0S¥ "TBIIAY Julely g “day "dibg - y259 sitedau Jeindwoo s1eindwo) 28] [e) 2102/82/LL  X98yD
85°126°L1 16'7E2 abejsod % seddng 8o0 - 0v 19 siojuow Jandwod uozewy £10g/82/LL 328y
19989/ 1 v1'9G1 abeisod % sayddng 800 - 0¥ 19 siojuow Jandwod uozewy ,10g/82/LL  X%8yD
L¥°08S L1 8E'618 wey - 6519 /102 Judy JequiedsQ UONBIOOSSY DJIAID UYoBag BIIAY  68EL  LL0Z/Z2/LL  M08uUD
6018991 LE'EE abejsod % sanddng eo0 - 0¥ 19 LL/SL/LL uswalels so|dels 88l 210g/22/LL 4108yD
81 1v9'9L 00°00%*y D logeT 10enuo) - 9059 21/Sg/1 | oreq uswsalels ¥00| 8010AU| sejeoossy g uuewabeH 98el  102//2/LL  309yD
8L°/v2'Cl 00'208'y suonduosgng g senq - 0219 G/e\ pl diysisquiay uoperoossy siouisiq [eroads Jled  v8EL  L10g/ke/LE ¥o8yD
8L'Gvv'.L G6'681 18ulslu| / suoydsia] - 58G9 LZGEE008600 15728 # 100V lapeyn 210e/SL/LL  X98y)
£8'G52'/ 00°00S'S IND JogeT 19eU0D - 9059 €00L# 'AU| ZLOZ ‘L | AON - 62 190 sejeloossy g uuewsbey 971 ZL0g/PL/LL %08YD
€8'GS.°L ¥2'0g sUY pPd 00 SHAJ - 9525 LL/LE/OL - 91L/0L isuy  welsAg Juswalney seakojdw3 olgng L102/EL/LL  %08YD
6G°GEL L 02891 Aniger] sy3d - 0522 LL/LE/OL - 9L/0L isuy  welsAg Juswelnay seakojdw3 olgng 2102/€L/LL  328yD
6€°0.G } 86't sty pd 00 SHAd - 9525 LL/SL/OL - L/OL isuy  welsAg Juswalney seakojdw3 olgng L10g/€L/1L  328yD
LP'GOG‘ L 28'GLL Aunger) sy3ad - 0sze LL/SL/OL - L/OL isuy  welsAg Juswelney seakoldw3 olgngd 210g/EL/LL  3o8yD
65°68€" | 000 [ebe7 - el luawalels £ L0g/Le/0L :AlOA zieg B Aesdius €261 Z102/EL/LL Yo8YD
65°68¢€'L 00022 Bununoooy - 2019 L1/2/L1 8891 “Au| Buiyoes| g Buideaxpjoog eibug BN~ SZEL  Z10Z/EL/LL  %09YD
65691 L 0008 [ebe7 - el Areiqr] me zyeg g Aesdius  vEL Z1OZ/EL/LL 3O8YD
65°680° | 09°G01 [ebe - GeL9 10e)U0D INHA zieg R Aesdiys  v2eL ZL0Z/SL/LL ¥98YD
66°€86 00°GEL [eba7 - el pe.ig yum adusiajuo) auoydsjs | zieg @ Aesdius  v2eL Z102/EH/ 1L MO8UD
66°878 0009 [eba7 - g1 Pe.ig pue ElY WO |lBWS M3IASYH zieg @ Aesdius  vzeL Z102/EH/ 1L MO9UD
66'882 00°'SY [eba7 - el IleWS BIA 819d pue peig yum epuaby mainey zieg g Aesdius  vzEL ZLOZ/EL/LL MoBYD
66°EY. 00°0t "“BIIAY WUR § "dey "dibg - $259 sifedau Jeindwod sieIndwo) 28] [BD 2102/0L/LL  398yD
66'€0. v261 abeisod % seyddng a0 - 0v 19 siaxoed preoq 90IM8S [eIS0d ‘SN 2102/60/LL  X98yD
GZ'v89 00'6LL ""elIAY ‘Jule|y g "day ‘dib3 - ygg9 siredal Jendwoo s1eindwo) %99] [e) 2102/20/1L 308yD
52595 6671 abejsod % seiddng aoi0 - ov 19 wo2°'8qopy £102/90/LL 984D
92'055 00°022 Bununoody - zo19 £1/92/01 G891 “Au| Buiyoes g Buidesxioog aibuz MIN ~ ¥9EL  Z1L02/€0/LL  ¥98YD
9z'0€ee 89252 94 pIeD WPaID JUBYOIBIN - 00+ 9sid LOLIN predsueq 2102/20/LL  328yD
892/ 892/ day an[eA 1818 2 - M - 0828 sjexoed preoq solydesboidey dvSy €91 Z1L02/20/LL Y98y

ulwpy / [esduayn)

aosuejeg junowy junoooy owap awenN wnpn ajeq adA}
2102 12qWianoN

SJUN029y/Mm pun4 Aq s)29y9 81/€0/10

uISIq s891AI9S Ajunwwo) yoeeg elAy



2 abed

81'82€‘02L 81'82e‘0eL IvioL

vLvr0 1L VLYo 1L I81B M [B10 ]
YLvP0 LL eyl sBullig 1emag g JereM - 0821 susoda@ 00 98°82 $ rav INIANLSNrav 30NvIvd rav 2102/0g/LL 403YyD
12620'LL 6c'EVL s8N - 0699 G-9G6€ 122081 # 100 yue] I8lep\ 389d L10ge/ee/ kL 403Yyd
2r'988'0L LE'VSL $884 @ sHuwlad - G559  '29 L128 2000 Pl 820N Bumiwiad sybry Jarepn pleog Jelep s1elS €8€L 2102/1e/LL ML)
Gg'eel'0L 69'2lee zado - 2089 UM IN B O L1-9102 A4 luswisnlpy Je1epn erels SHIOM 2lland Aiuno) 0SS 2Z8el L1og/Le/L L 308yD
95'615'89 000 Sued aleds [OBID - 01G9 " OSBIIN 00 L2 [2POIN dniiswey ul y/g SIBIBIN MO|4| ‘ou| ‘suonnjog ABisuz MO14I BLEL 210e/1e/LL 393yo
95'615'89 00'vcL “BIIAY Julely g 'dey ‘dib3 - $2G9 NS 1S| 2E| R 19941S 1Sild v Juswaoe|day 1818\ Buiquinid siooq uresg  2/€1 L10e/1e/kL 3034D
9666229 00'v92°01 rue| Jerep 8L/L102 L-M - 1228 sifeday |# jue] Jaren "ONI ‘s@olnag [edluyos | ebejueapy  69gL L102/€L/LL 3o8udD
9G'LES LS /S°1SG°0S zadoT - 2089 BulleaymM N 8 O 81-2102 AL 181 B1EIS S}IOM Ollgnd Aunod 01S  89¢lL L102/EL/LL 309Yyo
66'6.69 66'SE2‘L SUed @seds (oD - 0169 G1¥/900 ‘AUl "4°D 00} 1d/HL Hesd 1 ‘ou| ‘sejes olBN-BNbY  29€1 L102/EL/LL 3934yD
00'vv.'S 00'88¢€ soueldwo) Aojeinbay - G959 6565 L M# 1o1ep\ Buidwes peaT g Jaddon "ou| ‘Juswabeuel\ soinosay pinl4  G9g L 2102/20/1 1 308yD
00'95€‘S 00'956¢€‘S N ® O JogeT 1oenuo) - G059 28€914# 'Au| sdO 100 "ou| ‘Juswabeue|y soinosay pini4  G9EL 2102/20/L L 034D

1918 M\

so'egl'oe so'egl‘oe Areyues [elo |
so'ezloe ev'vL sbuliiig jemes 3 1818 - 0821 susoda@ 00 98'82 $ rav ININLSNrav 30Nv1vd rav 2102/0g/L 1 MEELS)
29'801‘0¢e 6E'6LY louselu| /suoydaja) - 6859 28 $ ‘UanIB 10U IPaID S Y06 9L¥6-GBS SO8 # 1008 181V 210e/62e/L L MEETS)
€2'689'62 29 9lL1 1ouwislu| / Buoydele] - 5859 0819 6192-96S S08 # 100€ 181V 10e/62/LL 398yD
19'2.S'62 €5°€56 s|edlwsyy - €099 802¥¥8¢ |d9 ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuualg  zggl 2102/22/L 1 303YD
80'619'82 Ge'Lezg'lL Bulpuey spijos - 0859 L1///1 1 Buyney a1seA pIOS 688G AUl ‘ou| ‘s,peadg 18EL Z10e/1e/kL 3034D
€8'/8¢'/2 1/1'¢c6 s[ealwsyy - €099 202¥¥8¢ I1d9 ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bejuusilg  08glL Z10e/Le/LL MELLS)
90'59v°92 8.°cE8 s[ealwayy - €099 90c¥¥8¢ I1d9 "ou| ‘oo Beluuelg  ogel 210e/1e/LL ML)
82'2€9'Ge 00'6S€ $894 1B sHuwled - GG59 NS BUS 8lelS 1.\ ZeH GLE0L LO# 'ANI Bunnwiad ylleaH 0Q O11S  8./€lL L10e/1e/LL 4198yD
82¢'€/2'Ge v6'v6L L S| - 06599 "B PIE 0-9E€2YE008EY # 100€ JUE|d IBIEAA BISEAA 3%9d 2102/0e/1 L 498yd
ve'8.v'ce 8¢'LYy salin - 0659 ¢-8ECCEYBEEI #100€ UohEIS Ui 389d 2102/02e/L L 398yd
90'LEV'Ee 18°08 louse| / suoydsie] - 5859 18uIalu| G880 X # 100 181V L102/LL/LL 399yo
G2'0se‘ee GL'E€L (504) 8seain R 10 1ed - 5259 2102°YlL AON ¥98%1 "Au| dnoio soejeA  2LEL L102/EL/ kL 393Yyd
05'9/2'ce Sev9g' | Buipuen spios - 0859 L1/¥2/0 Buiiney a1seAA pIOS L08/S "AUl "ou| ‘s,peads LLEL LLOZ/EL/LL 193y
Seg'eloce 6v'v0L sa||ddng BuneledQ - 0559 WOl 10} dd € J8AUUN YoeH joogenig VSN 0LEL L102/EH/ 1L 108YyD
9/'.06‘le v8°LLL salin - 0659 Jeysdwing pA 2 8oineg Areyues Alunog yinog 99l L102/EL/LL 309Yyo

aouejeg junowy JuUNo22y owa awepN wnpn aleq adA1
L10Z JaquianoN

SJUN022y/M pun4 Aq s)29y9 81/€0/10

1011S1g S991AI19S ANunwwo) yoeag eIy



3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2017
Dec 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash -50.50
1008 - Petty Cash 80.00
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 896,141.33
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1050 - LAIF 2,245,293.03
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 3,141,463.86
Total Checking/Savings 3,141,463.86
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 222,316.19
Total Accounts Receivable 222,316.19
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 102,626.78
Total 1250 - Receivables 114,433.99
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 694.81
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 694.80
Total Other Current Assets 115,128.79
Total Current Assets 3,478,908.84
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21




3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

Accrual Basis

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Dec 31, 17

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2017

Dec 31, 17
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 0.00
1690 - Construction in Progress 17,812.74
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,661,403.37
Total Fixed Assets 3,661,403.37
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,850.00
Total Other Assets 7,850.00
TOTAL ASSETS 7,148,162.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Total Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,236.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,194.50
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 66.68
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 3,498.09
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Connection Fees Held 213,643.16
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 223,223.16
Total Other Current Liabilities 226,721.25
Total Current Liabilities 305,061.96
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 115,049.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 15,115.00

Page 3



3:16 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2017
Dec 31, 17
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 435,225.96
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,228.39
Net Income 233,707.86
Total Equity 6,712,986.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,148,162.21

Page 4



3:14 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

Dec 17

63,933.76
1,324.95
995.82
201,877.33
3,260.00

271,391.86

271,391.86

271,391.86

353.13

1,881.50
145.50
533.50

97.00

2,657.50
65.36

600.00

600.00

199.15

199.15
197.32

3,719.33

1,757.50
267.69
513.06
200.00

2,738.25

Page 1



3:14 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2017

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6510 - Critical Spare Parts

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6530 - Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees
7270 - Recycled Water Study

~ Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8226 - L- 2017/18 L-1 Street Lights
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8242 - WW-4 Collctn Ln Re
8243 - WW-4 Wet Well Coating

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8270c - W-4 Manhole Coating

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water

Dec 17

2,028.86
21,648.18
11,000.00

3,510.97

2,111.65
173.92

2,285.57

212.25
165.00
2,380.83
3,018.40
223.79
4,971.60
1,302.50
540.98
2,921.94

56,210.87

63,021.58

208,370.28

106,877.00
33,428.74

140,305.74

140,305.74

157.50

25,000.00
1,766.25

26,766.25

309.30

309.30

Page 2



3:14 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

01/03/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2017

Dec 17

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses

27,233.05

Total Other Expense

27,233.05

Net Other Income

113,072.69

Net Income

321,442.97

Page 3



| abed

60'€e8‘le- 000 YO 18lweld oyidoed - 0LO} L 18UY10 2/t L102/eL/et usodeQ
60°€28‘lc- 12’8 YO Jelwelid doed - 0L0L 90ue]sIssy aley L10zg/eL/el usodeq
9e’1e8 Le- 6c'2ey'v- ""YQ I8iweid dyided - 0LO} o8y lueg L10g/ci/et usodsQ
L0'60V'LL- €8'Ly.- YD Jsiwsid dyloed - 01O} 81SeM - JIN LI AON 401 LL02/L L2 usodaq
¥2'199'91- SEOLL "y J8lweid dlidoed - 010} 28y g/t 2102/80/21 usodag
69°122'9L- 000 "y Jelwaid doed - 010} L1802/t L102/80/21  wsodeQ
69°122'91-  0OLEE YD Jelwald ooed - 010+ 90UB)SISSY aleYy 2102/80/2+  usodeg
69v08'9L-  €2°EE6'}- "y Jelwaid doed - 010} o8y lueg L102/80/2k  wsode(Q
ov'L/8'vL-  06°9p- YO Jelwald oiIoed - 010+ Z ey g/t 2102/20/2+  usodag
9g've8'vl- 000 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010 | 18u10 2/} 2102/L0/2k  usode(
9G've8'v1- LE LY YD Jelweld oiioed - 010t 9duelsISsy aley /2102/L0/2} usoda(
€6'G98'VL-  6E'GE9‘}- ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010 o8y lueg L102/20/z1  usodeg
vG'0E2'Cl-  GO'2h- "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 040 z 8y e/t 2102/50/2+  wsodeqQ
6v'812'Cl- 000 ""yQ Jelwald oiIoed - 010 L 18410 2/} 2102/S0/2k  usode(
6v'812'CL-  26LS YO Jelwald oiIoed - 0L0 90UE)SISSY ajeY 2102/50/2+  wsodeq
17'922'€l- €V 169°}- “"yQ Jelwald oiIoed - 010 o8y lueg 2102/S0/2k  usode(
86'78S'LL-  86'V8S kI- YO Jelwald oiIoed - 00 Xe] paindag 1nd 0920 v G680 o 2102/10/2k  usodeqQ

Aieyueg

11'2€0'G- 12'2€0'G- sybI el L
11'2€0'G- LO'PSL- YD Jslweid oiioed - 0101t GO" sWBI ‘Gz Je1eM ‘02" ueD - | # NI yoeag BlIAY 0920 'V G680 4 L10g/Le/et usode(
9.'8.8'v- €605 |- "'YQ Ielwaid oyided - 01O} G0" sIBI ‘Gg 181eM ‘02" ueD - | # NI Yoeeq BlIAY 0920 'V G680 4 L102/8L/2t usoda(
6£'G.8'¢e- L2'e9l'e- YO 181wsid dyided - QLO} GO' sWbIT ‘Gg 181 M ‘0L UBD - | # HdII - 21 D3A 1SIa 03S 401 L10g/vL/eL usoda(
cLeL9- OF'LE- ""YQ Jeiweld oyided - QLO} GO" SYbIT ‘GZ 81BN ‘02  UBD - L # JINI - IN L} AON 401 L102/LL/et usoda(
c0'9.G- c0'9.G- YO Jelweld oiloed - 010t SO SWbIT ‘Gg 8K M ‘0" UeD) - | # dINI Yoeag BlIAY 0920 'V G680 4 ,2102/10/21 :w%amn_

syb1

G8'v18°G.- G8'v18'G.- ulwpy / [ersus9 [ejo |
G8'v18°G.- 00°00S- YD Jelweld dl1ded - 010t 100B yse) Jawoisnd wou} L10g/Le/et usoda(
G8'v1EGL- L1'9G1‘e- 'yQ leiweld ouyided - 010t SO" siBI ‘'Gg Je1eM ‘02" USD - | # dINI Yoeaq eliAY 0920 'V G680 4 L102/Le/el usodeQ
89'8G1°¢6.- €20 le- ""YQ Isiweld ouided - 010t G0' sWbI ‘Sg JereM ‘0" UeD - | # JINI Yoeaq elIAY 090 1V 5680 | L102/8L/21 usodaq
Sy LLLes- 28’'129'8¢e- "'yQ leiweld auyided - 01Ot GO’ sybI ‘Gg 81BN ‘027 USD - | # HI - 21 D3A 1S1a 03Ss 401 L102/v /el usodeq
€9'6EV'EL- 2¢8'5966- YD Jelweid diloed - 010t S8JIAI8S 10BJUO) BduBINqUY T S L102/ci/el usode(
L8 evv'el- IG'61G- YO J8iweid duided - 0L0} GO' sWbIT ‘Gg" J81eM ‘0L USD - | # NI - IN LI AON 401 2102/Li/eL usode(
0e've6 L1~ 00°009- YD Jelweld ouoed - 010t 100 yse) Jswoisn) wouly L102/L0/c} usoda(
oe'vee't1- 00°09¢'¢e- YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t WOPZIA uonels all4 sawoou| jusy £102/S0/e1 usodeq
0€'¥90'8- 0€'¥90'8- YD Jelweld oiioed - 010t S0" sWBI ‘Gg Je1eM ‘02" ueD - | # NI Yoeeq BjIAY 0920 'V G680 4 L102/L0/2t usoda(

ulwpy / [eJausn)

aouejeg junowyy nids owa aleq adA )

Z10¢ J3quiddag

pung Aq susodaqg 81/€0/10

1011SIQ S99IAI8S AjUnWwWo) yoeag eJINY



2 9bed

a1seM pljos

L9'120'eel-  19'L20‘eelt- Alejueg e1o0 |
19'120'€EL-  €0°662- ""yQ Jelwaid dioed - 0101 $OO rav 30NV IvE L102/1e/2k  usodeq
85'22L'2EL-  G1'9G- ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 88.2 # X0 ‘DT ‘slauned UBSOQ BlIANY L102/82/2)  wsodaQ
€/'999°2€L- 000 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010} 2 1aui0 g/1 L10z/82/zk  usodeQ
€'999'2€L- 000 "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 I J8yi0 /1 L10g/82/zk  wsodeq
€'999'2EL- 000 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 90UBlSISSY BleY 210g/82/2k  wsodeq
€7'999'2EL-  12¥9G- ""yQ Jelweld ooed - 0101 o8y lues L10z/82/zk  usodeQ
2220L2el- 6L LLL- "yQ Jelwald ooRd - 01O} Z a0 2/t L102/L2/2)  wsodaQ
£0°G86°LEL-  0G'L6- "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 | J8yi0 /1 L10g/L2/zk  usodeq
€5 LV6 LEL- OV "'yQ Jelweld ooed - 01O} aouB)sISSY ajey L102/L2/zk  wsodeQ
£6°€86'LEL-  89°96€' |- ""yQ Jelweld ooed - 0101 o8y Iues L10g/L2/zk  usodeQ
G2'/8S'0EL- 86861 "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 zlauio 2/1 L102/lg/zk  usodeQ
/2'88E0EL- 000 "'yQ Jelweld ooed - 01O} I J8yi0 /1 L10z/12/zk  wsodeQ
12'88€°0EL- 2812 ""yQ Jalwald ooed - 0101 8ouB)sISSY aley L10g/12g/zk  usodeQ
60°CLYOEL-  91'6E6°L- ""yQ Jelweld oioed - 0101 08Y Iues L102/ig/zk  usodeg
£6'€Lp'821-  0S5°260'E- ""yQ Jalwsld oioed - 0101 Xe] painoag 1nd 0920 :V 5680 :H L10g/12/zk  usodeq
Ev'9/£'Gel- 8628 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010} z 180 2/t L10g/81/2k  usodeQ
IP'6SP'S2l- 000 "'yQ Jalweld ooed - 0101 I J8yi0 /1 L102/8t/2)  usodaQ
IP'6SP'Sel- 228 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 90UBSISSY 8ley L102/81/zk  usodeQ
89'/9¥'Szl-  16'220'E- ""yQ Jelwald doed - 0101 o8y Iueg L10g/81/2k  usodeQ
LLbPb'Zel-  €6'G62'06- ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 Xe| painoag 1nY 0920 3V 5680 :H L10g/81/zk  usodeQ
8.'802'26- /68l "'yQ Jelwald ooed - 0LOk 2 18u10 2/} L10g/SL/zL  usodeQ
G.'/2g'e6- 000 ""yQ Jelweld ooed - 0101 | 18410 2/} L102/S1/zk  wsodeq
Gll22'e6- 128 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 @oueElsIssy eley L102/S1/zk  wsodeq
2096226~ LLIvL'S- ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 0101 o8y Iues L102/S1/zL  wsodeq
G2'880°/8-  ¥€'SSS'SS- ""yQ Jelwsld doed - 0101 paindag uNY - /1 D3A 18I O3S 401 L102/v1/zL  wsodeq
16285 18- LL°8EV ""YQ Jelwaid oloed - 010 L/ L/2L Pe)0Oq ‘L1/62/L) - 1§/01 WOooNSaY Hed Ayunwwo) 291000 L102/71/gk  usodeq
89'LL6°1E-  L1'8Eb- ""yQ Jelwald oiioed - 0101 L1/62/}} - L€/0} woonsay Yed Ayunwwod z91000 L10g/71/gk  usodeq
16285 18- /E2 ""yQ Jelwsld oiioed - 0101 2 1au10 2/1 L10g/71/2k  wsodeq
82'SES‘IE- 000 YD Jelwald ooed - 010} L 18410 2/} L102/71/zk  wsodeq
82'SeS‘le- /28 Y0 Jelweld ooRd - L0k 90UB)SISSY a1ty L10g/¥1/gk  wsodeq
GS'eVSIe-  99°€50'2- ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010} o8y lues L102/71/zk  usodeq
68'687'62-  6V'¥S ""yQ Jelwald oIoed - 010} 2 18y 2/1 L10g/el/zk  usodeq
8Ev¥S'62- 000 ""yQ Jelwsld ooed - 010} L J8yi0 /1 L10z/eL/zL  usodeq
8EY¥S'62- SS9 ""yQ Jelwald ooed - 010} 80UB)SISSY aley L10g/€1/zk  usodeQ
£6'095'62-  ¥6'88.L'Z- Y0 Jelweld ooed - 01O} 08Y lues L10g/€l/zk  usodeg
66'128°l2- O’} ""yQ Jelwsld ooed - 010} 2 18U g/1 L10g/zl/2gL  usodeQ

aouejeg junouwyy uids oW a)eqg adA |

2102 12quiadag

pung Aq susodaq 81/€0/10

1011S1g S99IAI8S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

16'2.G'6E-  08'€28'Y- "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} o8y Jele L102/Sk/21k  usodeQ
FEYSL'YE- L8 118'EL- 'yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} GO" SWbI ‘Gg" JereM ‘0L UeD) - | # HAINI - Z+ D3 1SId D3S 401 L102/¥1/2k  wsodeQ
v,.'2v6'02-  9eVIE 'yQ Jelweid oyioed - 0LOF  H/pL/2) pexooq ‘LL/62/1 1 - LE/0) woolisaY ded Anunwwo) 291000 2102/¥1/2)k  usodeQ
0L'2Se'le-  8veee’t "'yO Jelweid oyioed - 0LOF  $ LL/PL/2L payooq ‘L L/62/L 1 - LE/0} uoneblu| sied uenp ues 229100 L102/vL/2L  usodeQ
86'6.G2c-  9€'G8S YD d8lwald oyoed - 0L0F 0992 $ LI/ L/2L paxooq ‘L L/62/) ) - LE/0} uonebii| 1S uol4 €81 100 L102/¥L/elk  wsodeQ
¥6'v9L'€2-  9EVIE- “'yQ Jelwaid diioed - 010} L1/62/}} - 1€/01 woossay 3ied Auunwwo) g91000 L102/vL/elk  wsodeQ
85°068'2e-  8¥'2ee'}- "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} L1/62/L} - 1€/01 uonebuu| yued uenr ues gz9100 L102/¥1/2t  wsodeQ
0L'825'le-  9£'G85- "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} L1/62/} 1 - L€/01 uonebiu 1S ol €87 100 LlL0g/vL/el  wsodeQ
v,'2¥6'02-  8EC "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} 2 18yi0 z/1 L102/¥1/2k  wsodeQ
Z2L'sy6'02- 000 "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} L d8y0 2/1 2102/¥1/2k  wsodeqQ
2l's¥6'02- 828 "yQ Jelwaid oioed - 010} 9oUEBjSISSY ajey L102/¥L/2t  wsodeQ
0v'€56'02-  16°L¥L'E- "yQ J8lwaid oioed - 010} o8y Ja1e 2102/¥1/2k  wsodeQ
e¥'G02'LL-  6V'¥S "yQ Jelwaid oyioed - 010} 2 J18yio g/t L10g/el/gl  wsodeQ
26'652'LL- 000 ""yQ Jelwaid oioed - 010} I dayi0 2/1 L10g/el/elt  usodeQ
26'652'LL- SS9l ""yQ Jelwaid oioed - 010} aoueBlsIssy aley L102/el/2t  usodeQ
¥'9/2'L1-  81'8EE'D- "'yQ Jelwaid dyioed - 010} o8y Jele M LlL0g/el/el  wsodeQ
62'8€6°01}- L "yQ J8lwaid oioed - 010} ZByo g/t ,102/2l/gt  wsodeQ
0v¥'6€6'0L- 000 'yQ J81waid oyioed - 010} I dayl0 2/t L102/el/gt  wsodeQ
0¥'6€6'0L- 828 "'yQ J81waid dioed - 010} 90UuBjSISSY aley L102/el/2l  wsodeQ
89°L¥6°0L-  P¥LI6'E- "'yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010} o8y Jare L102/el/el  wsodeQ
¥2'9e0'2- ¥G'G8 - "yQ Jelwaid oioed - 010} SO" siBI ‘Gz 4818 ‘02" ueD - | # dINI - IW ZE AON 401 2102/kL/2k  wsodeQ
0/°0S8'9- L00 "'yQ Jaiwalid diioed - 01O paysodep Gz'2/5°2 $ o1 [pe ,102/80/z1  usodaQ
12°0S8'9- GE0LL “'yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010} g2 1ayio g/t 2102/80/21  wsodeQ
90'196'9- 000 "'yQ Jslwald oyioed - 010} Ld8y0 g/t 2102/80/¢k  wusodeQ
90'196'9- oL'ee “'yQ Jslwald oyioed - 010+ aouejs|Issy sjey 2102/80/21  wusodeQ
91'¥66'9- 78G9’ |- "'yQ Jslweld oyioed - 010 o8y Jale 2102/80/21  wusodeQ
2€'829'G- 06'9%- “yQ Jslwald oyioed - 010} 2 18yi0 g/} 2102/.0/2+  wsodeQ
2y 185'G- 000 "'yQ Jslweld oyioed - 010} L dayl0 2/t 2102/.0/21  wsodeQ
2y 185'G- 8E LY “'yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010} 20ueBlSsISSY aley 2102/.0/2k  wsodeqQ
08'229'G- 8v'661 - "yQ J8lwaid oioed - 010} o8y Jate 2102/L0/2k  wsodeQ
zeeeh'v- S0°2l- “yQ Jslwald oyioed - 010} 2By e/t 2102/S0/21  wsodeQ
AN A A 000 “'yQ Jelwald oyioed - 010+ L dayi0 2/t 2102/S0/21  wsodeQ
AN A S £6°25 "'yQ Jslwald oyioed - 010+ aouejsIssy sjey 2102/S0/21  wsodeQ
0269~ 6068 |- “'yQ Jelwalid oyioed - 010} o8y Jate 2102/S0/21  wsodeQ
L1°088'2- LL'088‘e- “'yQ Jalwaid oyioed - 010} GO SWbIT ‘Gg" Je¥eM ‘0L UsD) - | # JINI Yoeag eliAy 0920 1V S680 L102/10/21  usode(

1918\

S6'v2e |- S6'vee |- S1SEM PIIOS [B10 ]
S6'vee’ 1- S6'vee |- "yQ J8lwaid oyioed - 010+ MS 884 8s|yduBl4 SUONOBUUOY 8ISBAA LL-01 L102/el/el  wsodeQ

aouejeqg junowyy uids Owd aleq adA

2102 19quiadaqg

pung Aq susodaqg 81/€0/10

1011S13 S992IAI3S AHunwwo) yoeag ejIny



t 9bed

L9'8EL'eLe-  19°'8€L°CLe- vioL
6Y'v¥S'.G- 6V vPS LG- 18l [e10
6V v¥5LG- €0'66¢- YO Jelweld dioed - 010} OO rav 30NvIve L10ze/Le/et usodeq
9t'Gve'LS- 02 ¥S- YO I8lweld oyloed - 01O} 88.2 # X0 ‘071 ‘sisunled ueso(Q ejINY ,102/82/2} usode(
92’161 LG- 000 YO Jelweld oiioed - 010t ci8yio e/t 2102/82/2} usodeQg
92 16126 000 YD Jelweld didoed - 010t L 18Ul0 2/} ,102/82/2} usodeq
92 161 LG- 000 YD Jslweld dlioed - 01O} 80UE]sIssY aley ,102/82/ct usoda(
92’161 25 08'8G.- YD Jelwield olioed - QL0 03y J81e\\ ,102/8ze/2t usode(
9 2ev'9S- 6L L YO Ieiwaid dyided - 0L0L g8y /i L10ge/L2e/2) usoda(
L2’ G1E9G- 0G°L¢g- YD Jelweld Ji1ded - 01Ot I 18Y10 2/} 1102/.2/2} usoda(
LL'1129G- I°9E YD Jelweld oiloed - QLOL 9duelsiIssy ajey L102/.2/et usodeq
81'v1€'9G- 8G°925°¢c- YD Jelweld di1oed - 010 08y J8le M\ L102/.2/2} usoda(
09°'28/.°2G- 700 YO Jelweld diioed - 010t lwe paysodap gi'e9v'c $ 01 [pe L10¢/1e/el usoda(
¥9'28/°2G- 66'861- YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t cgieuo e/t L10zg/\e/el usode(
G9'88G°2S- 000 YO Jelweld diloed - 010t I 18Y10 2/1 L10g/1e/el usodeq
G9'88G°2S- €8'v¢c YO J8lweid dlioed - 010} adue]siIssy aley L10zg/Le/el usoda(
87'€19'2S- 00°268°}- YD Jelweld dlded - 01O} J08Y 181e M\ L10g/12e/el usoda(
8¥'9120G- 90'04L- YD Jelweid dyided - 01O} S0" sWBIM ‘Gg J81eM ‘02" USD - | # dINI yoeag ejiny 0940 'V G680 :4 L10g/1e/eL usodeq
2 9v6'6Y- 66'¢8 YD Jelweld ol1ded - 0LOI 28y g/t L102/8L/2t usodae(
I'620°0S- 000 YO Jelweld oyioed - 0LOL L 18Yl0 ¢/t 2102/8L/2}k usodeq
I'620°05- 82’8 YD Jelweld dded - 010t 9duE]sISsY ajey 2102/81/21 usodaq
69°2€0°0S- 91'0L6c- YD J8lweld oulded - 01O} o8y J81e M\ L102/8L/2t usodeQg
€G6°290° .- 1/8'91G'2- YO Jelweld oioed - 010t G0" sWBI ‘Gg Je1eM ‘02" ueD - | # JINI Yoeag ejiny 0920 'V S680 :4 L102/8L/21 usode(
99'055'6€- 16'81 YD Jslwald dlioed - QL0 2y e/t 2102/St/eL usoda(
£9'695°6¢- 000 YD Jslweld dly1ded - 0LO} L 18410 2/} 2102/SL/2L usodeq
£9'695'6€- 8¢'8 YD Jelweid oi1ded - 010t dduejsissy sjey L10e/St/et usodeq
aouejeg unowyy yids owa aleq adA
Z10¢ 18quadeg
pun4 Aq sysodag 81/€0/10

1uISIg $991A18S AHUnwwo) yoeag ejiny



| abed

6v'Gv.'8Y

00's9l

8J0ueBUBUIB|A JOoJeIBUSBY) - 0EG9

aduaulelulel) Jolelausn) ‘0u| ‘asnoylamod sinues  6ovL ,102/81/21 328y
6t°085°8Y 2L 216 s[eajwsyy - £059 GG2ES82 Idg ou| ‘oyoed Beuuaig  9ovL  ZL0g/8L/ZL W28y
12'199'2¥ /v'886 sfealway) - €059 2levysee Idg ‘ou| ‘oyioed Beuueig  9ovL  ZL0g/8L/ZL o8y
0£'629'91 G2'99/'L Bureo I18M 1M v-MM - EV28 Buieod 1o 19M L16E AU 00ssy @ AS|UNN [SBYDIN  €OVL  ZL0Z/8L/ZL  98yD
GO'EL6' VY 18°08 Jouselu| / suoydsje] - 58G9 18ulBlU| G880 X # 100€ 181V 2102/L1/21  398yD
¥2'2e8' vy 001622 S99 B SHUWIAY - G559 85692 LO-AM Hwidd dLMM pieog lalep @¥e1S  LOVE  ZL0Z/2L/2L 3o8ud
vZ Lv0'ey 0£'608 Buieo) sjoyuey v-p - 90228 uonoadsu| Buieo) sjoyuey 969 L M# luawabeuepy sonosay piIni4 - 2ovL  Z102/2L/2L  398uD
v6'LEL LY 81629 IN 8 O J0geT 10B1UOD - G059 abeinQ Jamod 66£9 1 M# luswebeuepy soinosey piNl4 2ovL  Z102/2L/ZL  XoeuD
92720k Lt 02'€98 N 8 O J0QET 10BU0D - G0S9 sisouBelg dwnd S7 9891 M# luswebeuey 8ainosey piNl4 2ovL  Z102/2L/2L o8uD
90°'6£2°0V 98’ Lev‘L N 8 O J0QET 10BIIUOY - 059 ain|ieq 1amMOd UOHEIS YT 0509 L M# luswebeuepy sonosey piNld Zovk  Z102/2L/2L Xo8uD
0z'218'8€ 2179551 Sued aseds [eonu) - 0159 sdwing J0SuUaS 8ULOID g £9¥9LV# ‘AU luswebeuey sainosey piNl4  2ovL  Z102/2L/2L o8uD
€0'192°28 ¥0'225'S IN 8 O J0geT 10Bu0) - G0S9 LOOL L48Y€ "Au| "sdO AON luawabeuey 82IN0SeY PNl 2ovL  Z10g/ZL/ZL  o8uD
66'8€.°LE szzle (504) eseain 3 10 184 - G259 2102418 980 G80GY "Au| dnoig adBIlBM\  00FL  ZLO2/2L/ZL  X98yD
¥2'925 1e 008802 $984 B SHWIad - G559 6090€ L0-OM WweisAs uonds|j0) SS pieog Jslep 91elS  66EL  ZL0Z/2L/ZL  Mo8yD
v.'8ev'62 ov'8L0‘e sise] el - 0vS9 LL/v/2)1 906€ "Au| Bunsa] qen Ul ‘leonAfeuy 1seo) suoleqy  ¥BEL  2L02/L0/2L  X98yD
¥€°02v'92 00°000‘G2 8y U7 U0 v-MM - 228 L1/12/LL §8201-L1 AU Jleday aur] uonos|joD Ul ‘SBOIBS YOS IV €6EL  Z102/20/2L  X98yD
ve0gy' L 0G°20E‘L Bullpuey spios - 0859 L1/1g/ 11 Buiney e1se\ PIIOS G162 "Auj ou| ‘'spaads  geel  Z102/.0/2k  ¥98y)D
¥8LLL 8 LLL - 0659 Jeysdwing pA 2 saineg Arejues Aunog yinos 06l £102/20/21  ¥98uD

Aiejueg

co8lLe’lL c9'8le’tL sybi felo
298121 06'86% SN - 0659 £-90959/96.S #199€ sjybI 1S juoi4 3%5d L102/2eg/eL  Wo8yD
2L6LL 0G'/G1 B 18848 1-781/2102 -1 - 9228 £0L6E AU Ou| ‘oulpsg BWOYL  86EL  ZL0Z/2L/ZL  3}P8yD
22295 ve'16 - 0659 0-29€55 12665 # 1098 s)ybi] Auojon 3%9d 2102/10/gL  ¥98yD
86'0LY 86°0LY - 0659 €-¥869.60690 # 100€ s)ybi] umo | 385d 2102/10/2L  X28yD

siybr

99'61E'VL 99'61EVL ulwpy / [eieuey) [ejo|
99'6LEVL 00°002 BNSAOM - 019 aulweans sogy Alyiuow weswAoide( renbig L10g/62/2L  Mo8uD
99°'6LLVL 29ere abejsod % seddns 820 - Ov 19 L1/S1/2| Wwawaleis soldels  vIlvl  Z102/8L/2L  3o8yD
¥0°228°Cl 00°009 Bununoooy - 2oL9 uoday sJ9]|013U0D 81eIS JUBWAaleIS /10Z 980 d71‘umoig R yepaq  ziyl  Z10g/8L/ZL  Mo8Yy)D
¥0'2/2'EL 00°00G‘S IND JogeT 10enuo) - 9059 2102 ‘PI€Z 990 - YI0L 98 9001 "Au| sejeloossy g uuewabey  yOvL  Z102/8L/ZL  X98y)D
v0'222°2 G6'68 18ulBlU| / Buoydala] - 58G9 L/GEE€008600 1528 "# 100y lspeyn 2102/8L/2L  398yD
602852 9lL'se SUY Pd 00 SHAJ - 9525 LL/SL/2L - L/2) nsuy walsAg Juswaimey seahoidw3 algng L10g/eL/2L  N98yn
£6°'155°2 v 6el Auiqer) syad - osee LL/SL/2L - L/2) nsuy wasAg uswainey seakodw3 ongng 10g/€L/2L  ¥o8yD
6v2Ly'L 86°/€ 1IsUy Pd 00 SH3d - 9525 ZL/OS/LL - 9L/LL nsuy wasAg uswainey seskojdw3 olgng L10g/€L/zL  X28yD
1Gv2€°2 zelel Awnger1 sH3d - osee Z1/OE/LL - 9L/LL sty walsAg wswainey seakojdw3 olqng 2102/el/2zL  ¥o8y)
(WAZA] G622 nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 LL/SL/LE - L/EL nsuy walsAs uswaiey seakoldw3 olgng L102/eL/2L  Mo8UD
ve'vee'L S8y Aunger) sy3d - osee LL/SL/LL - /L)L nsuy wajsAg uswainey seshojdw3 ongng L102/et/zl  o8yD
02'6/02 00022 Bununoooy - 2oL L1/2/2L 60LL ‘AUl Buiyoea | g Buideaxyoog aibuzy BN~ 96€1  Z10z/2L/2L  Mo8un
0.'658'9 05261 Bununoooy - 2oL LL/LZ/LL 00LL AU Buiyoes | g Buidesxioog aibug BMIN -~ 96EL  Z102/2L/2L  ¥08uD
02'€99‘9 00°00S°‘S IND JogeT 10euo) - 9059 2102 'Ui6 99 - Yi9g AON G001 “Au| sejeloossy g uuewsbeH GeeL  /10g/2L/2L  X98uD
02'e9L'L 00°0% “BIIAY WU § "dey ‘dibg - 259 sireda Jeindwod sieIndwo) 28] e 2102/0L/2L  X28yD
oz'ezl't 800} abejsod % saddng s00 - 019 80IAIBS [B1S0d 'S'N £102/L0/21  ¥o8y)D
ZLELLL 00°S¥. Bununoddy - Z0L9 A4 SDINIBS [BUOISSBJ0I] JUSWAIRIS /10Z AON d11‘umoig R epe4 16l ZL02/L0/2L o8y
21'89¢ 66V abejsod % seyddng 200 - 0v 19 woo"8qopy /102/30/2L  X98uD
£1'eS¢ €1'e5¢ "84 pIeD 1palD JUBYIISIA - 00 LS 9s1Q LOLIN pseoyueg 2102/€0/2L  98uD

ulwpy / [elauan

aosuejeg unowyy 1UNo22Yy owapy awepN wnN ajeq adA)
2102 19qwiassQg

SIUNO022y/M pund Aq s)23yH 81/€0/10

oUISIq s891AIeS ANunwwo yoeag ejiny



2 abed

08251'v8 08'2SL'v8 aviol
0'089°91 70°089°91 19]BA [B10 ]
¥0'089°91 S9'6EL sallIin - 0659 G-9G6€ 12208V # 1008 Yue | JB1EAA 389d 210ge/92/eL 30340
6€°0vS9l c6'ELL uley g Jredey Juswdinby - 02G9  “ieleA 1E 8|qeldeosy |5 o) Jlemod ON ¥8G 1| "Au| "ou| ‘Yeonios|g LivL 2102/8L/2L 399YyD
Lv'99€°91 08'vS6° L SUed aseds [eonu) - 01G9  OSelln 0012 I19pop dniswesy ui /g SIBI8N MO|4| "ou| ‘suonnjog ABieuz MOTdI 8OVL 2102/8L/gL 309yD
L9 LLY'PL 00'0ve “BlIAY JUre B ‘dey dibg - 259 1aNS ISt vhe LSP9LA AUl Buiquinid sio100q urelg  08glL 2102/8L/gL MEETTO]
19°120'v1 09'c6 $984 % sjwliad - G659 /S0¥ 1 | "AU| Uondsuuoy ssoin yileaH o9 O01S SOk 210e/8L/cL 3934D
L0'6.6°El 81'9¢¥y A8 O JogeT 10enuo) - 5069 yue] wlely [9A87 UbIH SS9 L M# juswabeuel 82IN0say piNi4 20| 2102/eh/eL 3994yD
68'255°Cl 19°/¢lt s[ealwsyy - €099 S[edlWay) 099 LV# ‘Au| luswabeue| 82inossy piNi4  2ov L PARVAANAN 3034D
gc'ser'el gc's8Lel N ® O logeT] 10enuo) - G059 LOOL L48YE AUl "sdQ AON luswabeueyy sainossy pini4  2ov 2102/2L/eL 498yo
00°0v9 00°'0¥9 “BIIAY WURN B ‘dey "dibg - 259 192413 18114 9%¢ Wewade|day J81a|\ Buiquinid sio100oq ureIq  Z6EL VARV ANAS MEEL9)
1918 M\
8V’ vE6 LG 87 V€6 LS Areyueg |ejo |
81'vE6°LS 00'I8L lousau| / suoydsja) - G859 /8 $ ‘UaAIB 10U 1IPaID S 06 91¥6-S6S S08 # 1008 181V 110ge/82/2L 393Yyo
81'€G. 1S cc'68 louel| / suoydeje] - 5859 0819 6192-G6S S08 # 100€ 181V L10ze/82/2L 3o8yD
92'¥99°LS 6€°GSS L salliN - 0659 "8 PIE 0-9€27E008EY # 100€ JUB|d JBIBAA BISBAA 389d L10ge/eeleL 934D
/8801°0S v6'LY salliN - 0659 ¢-8ECCEYBEEI #100€ UONEIS Ui 389d VAN TALAA AN 3984D
€6°090°05 S9'160°L “BIIAY Jurely g “dey "dib3 - v2s9 dwind sei@dwy s18AN 00SLEZLE AU swaishs M NN ELYL £102/8L/2L 934D
8269681 6.'€cec sellddng Bunessdo - 0659 dLMM 10§ san0|D joogenig vsn  OLvlL 2102/8L/2L 39340
asuejeqg junowy jJuno2oy owap awepN wnpn ajeq adA)

1102 Jaquiadaq

SJUN022y/Mm pund Aq s)2ay9 81/€0/10
JouIsIg sediAIes Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiay



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive

*i Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

- www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346
OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL 11/30/15

Date

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$22,138.81

Transaction Balance

348A11002 Additional Service-
11/05/15 INV #A13647. Orig. Amount $403.94, 403.94 403.94
11/11/15 INV #A13699. Orig. Amount $743.51. 743.51 1,147.45

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
11/30/15 |INV #F13821. Orig. Amount $16,250.00. 16,250.00 17,397.45

W13533 CL2 Mixing pump failure 9/5/15-
11/12/15 |[INV #W13533. Orig. Amount $894.66. 894.66 18,292.11

W13630 Effluent Line Potholing-
11/12/15 |[INV #W13630. Orig. Amount $3,846.70. 3,846.70 22,138.81

31-60 DAYS PAST = 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
DUE DUE PAST DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

22,138.81 $22,138.81




FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive
s Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
% www.frm-ops.com  CA Lic #937346

Date
12/31/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$20,999.37

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
12/30/17 |[INV #F16598. Orig. Amount $18,307.26. 18,307.26 18,307.26

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
12/07/17 INV #A16533. Orig. Amount $424.21. 424.21 18,731.47

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001

Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
10/31/17 |INV #A16463. Orig. Amount $2,219.00. 2,219.00 20,950.47
12/07/17 INV #A16545, Orig. Amount $219.75. 219.75 21,170.22

W16163 Coli Sample San Rafael-
12/20/17 |INV #W16163. Orig. Amount $1,385.32. 1,385.32 22,555.54

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
DUE PAST DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

20,336.54 $20,999.37







AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors T
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managégfz% N
DATE: January 9th, 2018

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, December 13, 2017, at the
Arroyo Grande City Hall. The Agenda for the TAC meeting is attached to this report. As of this writing
Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 491 feet, 51% capacity and has approximately 25,417 acre feet of water
in storage (about 400 acre feet less than a month ago).

On November 29, 2017, the State Department of Water Resources issued their initial State Water
Delivery Allocation. The Initial Allocation of 15% of the “Table A” contract amount is based on
rainfall and snowfall levels to date and will likely be revised if hydrologic and water supply conditions
change in the next few months. As noted in the attached email from Wes Thomson at SLO County
Public Works, even at 15% delivery, the County can meet its current delivery commitments solely with
this year’s Table A Water. In addition, the Board will recall that the CSD has purchased an additional
100 AF Drought Buffer that also provides further insurance that the CSD will have their full allotment
of State Water (100 AF) available.

California Special District Association (CSDA)

The local CSDA Chapter has re-scheduled the Local Chapter Annual Meeting from January 26, to
February 23. The meeting is still scheduled to be held at the Avila Beach Community Center. Staff is
assisting with menu selections and lining up speakers.  Please save the date if you plan on attending
and we will circulate the meeting agenda once it is finalized.

Chevron Ground Water Pilot Plant Discharge to WWTP

Staff has continued to work with Chevron and their consultants on the possibilities of Chevron
discharging treated ground water from their remediation project to the District’s wastewater treatment
plant. Chevron is currently trucking the water off-site for disposal. However, after conducting
additional sampling and analysis we have determined that with a minor pH adjustment the water may be
acceptable for discharge to the WWTP (either to the “front end” of the plant or directly to the outfall
discharge box). Chevron installed a pilot treatment system at their location and provided the District
with 1000 gallons to feed in to the WWTP as a one-time pilot discharge. Staff will monitor the
treatment processes and effluent data to determine if there are any apparent negative impacts to the plant
treatment processes. Staff’s preferred method for accepting and discharging this type of brine waste is
to discharge the material to the “back-end” of the treatment plant.




The District’s recently revised discharge permit became effective December 1, 2017. In accordance with
staff’s request, the revised permit includes a provision that the District may discharge brine waste
directly to the outfall discharge box after conducting a Brine Study and obtaining approval from the
Regional Water Quality Control Board. In late December, staff reached out to Water Board staff to
initiate the Brine Study. As of this writing we have not received a response but, we will follow-up
shortly and keep the Board apprised of our progress on accepting brine waste.

Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study

The Facilities Planning Study was submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board for their
review/approval on December 26, 2017. Upon approval of the Draft Report, the State Board will
provide reimbursement for 50% of project costs up to $75,000. Also, in accordance with our agreement,
staff is happy to report that on December 21, 2017, the San Miguelito Mutual Water Company submitted
a check in the amount of $33,428 for reimbursement of their share of the study costs.

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Annual Report

SDRMA provided the District a copy of their FY 2016-17 Annual Report. The 23 page Annual Report
provides an overview of SDRMA’s organization and programs, as well as, financial information, claims
management trends and workman’s compensation program trend analysis. A copy of the Annual Report
is available at the District office. Please let Kristi or me know if you would like to review the report or

would like to have a copy.

Status Report Regarding Installation of First Street Back-up Generator

Several months ago the Board approved the purchase of a back-up generator and associated
switchgear for the First Street sewage pump station. In December, the vendor notified staff that
the generator had been delivered to their warehouse in Paso Robles. In anticipation of the
generator arriving, staff coordinated the proposed location and orientation (in relationship to the
existing Pump House) with the San Luis Harbor District Facilities Manager (Mr. Loch Dreizler).
Staff met with Mr. Dreizler and Fluid Resources Management Operations and Maintenance staff
to work out a preferred location and orientation. Mr. Dreizler requested that staff prepare a
letter that he could present to the Harbor District Property Committee that describes the
preferred location and rational. The Harbor District Staff Report packet is provided as an
attachment to this report.

The Property Committee met on December 7, to consider the District’s proposed location and to
provide any concerns or considerations. Staff attended the Property Committee meeting and
provided a brief presentation to the Committee. After some discussion, the Property Committee
chair advised that the Committee intended to recommend approval to the full San Luis Port
Commission at their December 19, 2017, Board meeting. Staff attended the December 19,
Commission meeting. After some discussion the Commission approved Staff’s recommendation
that the District complete an Encroachment Permit Application that would allow installation of
the generator. District staff submitted the Application in late December and will work with Port
staff to complete the process. The Commissioners requested that the District consider providing
some decorative artwork to the pump house and the generator to make the installation look less
“industrial”. District staff agreed to look in to options, including talking with the artist that
recently completed the life guard tower murals.



& .3

ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday December 13, 2017

9:30-11:30 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda

1. Announcements

2. General Operations and Water Report
e Monthly Operations Report
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections
e Summary Notes/Action Items - November

. Capital Improvement Projects —
e Current Projects Update
e Spillway Assessment Update

. State Water Paavo/Mark
e Policy on quantity limits in Lopez?
e Re-visit exchanges?
e What is needed for sale to non SWP

contractors etc.

. FY 18-19 Capital Improvement Project Budget David/Kristi
e Endorsement by TAC

. ECORPS Contract Change Modeling —
e Meeting scheduled for Dec. 19", 9:30 am

7. Agenda items next month?

oo, Attachments:
“A. November summary Notes
B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report
C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections
D. Capital Improvement Project Update

? . ol e - « g &

M| Next Meeting January 10, 2018




(u1) uoneyndiaid Ajyuo

L3J0G

"uo13eI0dens pue ‘||ejules ‘SISES|I WEBIISUMOP pue
|eddIUNW 9T/ST PUB ST/pT SIBA 91/ UO Paseq si uoiydafoid agelols 310N

aleq
= — [ = = = = = =

o 1% S w N = N - o ] o0 ~ (23] % R w ~N (= N - o L=} oo ~ an w el w N = ~N = o e oo ~

=~ ~ S~ ~ ~ =~ S~ S~ S~ ~ ~~ S = S~ S~ ~ T ~ ~ N S~ S~ S~ ~ e S~ S~ ~ S~ S~ S~ S~ ) B ] S~

- = = = = = = (= = = (= = = — — (= — = = — = = = = = (= < = (= (= = = = - — -

S ~ o~ s iy o~ . ) b 8 T, e S~ o 8 ~ ~ o e ] S~ ~ ~ S~ e -~ = ey s e, i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Sy s

N nNo N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

Q o (=} o [=) o o (=] o o o o (=] o (=] o o (=] o o o o o (@] o o o o o o o o (=) (@] =] (=)

[ = e = o = = = = — [ = = = = — — = = — = = = = - = = = = = = = (= - [ =

Lol s} (=] Xel ] o] ©o o0 o [o1] e} o] oo oo =) co oo oo ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ [ea} [=2) o [=a] [=3) a

| | 00
JanoAuie) o/m agelols 120 vZ0
1V 000'07 = o= =
281015 pajralod .
A5 PIN0N == = - 0'000'S
LST gg1
25R101S [ENIIY enmmm— o)ee I8'T
uoneydnalg [enioy m— i
65C
0'000'0T
. = | g ‘
Bl v e e e 0°000°ST
- o= 5 ‘
T g, e S e S g - - - - ——_———— o o] =l - - - - - - - (000007
Sy
-~
-~
~
- -
- o
- ~ 0'000's?
0°000°0€
0'000°s€
6¥'CT

00000t

NOILI3I0¥d IDVHOLS HIOAYISTY 73401

(4v) a8es01s



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

County Government Center, Room 206 * San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252

Fax (805) 781-1229 il address: pwd@co.slo.ca.
ax (805) email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us 4’PQ\N°}
TO: Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: December 13, 2017

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

e HCL Tank for pH Suppression — Completed
o Rent HCL tank for pH suppression

e Equipment Audit & Replacement - Ongoing
o Work proposed to continue in 2017/18

e Spillway Assessment — Due to be completed 17/18
o Work Plan Approved by DSOD
o Preparing RFP for approved work plan tasks

e Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification — Due to be completed 17/18
o Inundation Map RFQ’s are being prepared
o Emergency Action Plan is in preparation

e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir
o Contract review

e Fault Zone Assessment — Dam Left Abutment
o Contract review

e Equipment Storage
o Requesting Quotes

e Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades
o Reviewing safety study and working on implementing changes

e Domestic and Fire Tank
o Reviewing condition assessments

G:\Utilities\Zone 3\TAC\2017 TAC Agendas\TAC - Dec 13\ZONE 3 TAC 12-3-2017 Project Update.docx

6 of 7



1/2/2018 Gmail - Winter 2018 — State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee Meeting

M Gr’na” Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Winter 2018 — State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee Meeting

1 message

Wes Thomson <WThomson@co.slo.ca.us> Thu, Dec 28, 2017 at 4:39 PM
To: PW_State Water <pw_state_water@co.slo.ca.us>
Cc: Wes Thomson <WThomson@co.slo.ca.us>, Jill Ogren <jogren@co.slo.ca.us>

All -

Two important items:

1. The next quarterly State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee meeting will be held as planned on Wednesday,
January 10th, 1:30-3:00 p.m. — same location as the last meeting in September.

Library Conference Room
995 Palm St.
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

A draft agenda will be sent out via email by the end of next week.

2. Subcontractors have the opportunity to submit updated delivery request schedules. Please contact us with any
questions, or we can discuss at the January meeting.

Currently, the initial allocation by DWR for 2018 is 15% (see attached PDF), which amounts to 3,750 AF of Table A
water for the District (15% of our 25,000 AF max annual allocation). The good news is that the District can fully meet its
current delivery commitments solely with this year's Table A water (i.e., without utilizing 2017 Carryover water stored at
San Luis Reservoir). However, the not-so-great reality is that it's been a fairly dry year, both locally and for the State as
a whole. Furthermore, DWR reported last week that weather & climate models are suggesting there may be an
opportunity for storm systems to develop around mid-February and into March if La Nina conditions fade as anticipated,
but otherwise we are likely to see mostly sunny days ahead with few storms.

If you have any questions before the next meeting, please contact me by email (wthomson@co.slo.ca.us) or phone,
(805) 788-2101.

Regards,
Wes

Wes Thomson

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=1QCYKmIiAi4.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1609fb5ac40bcd9b&simI=1609fb5ac40bc... 1/2



State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Date:  NOV 2 9 2017
Number: 17-10

Subject: 2018 State Water Project Initial Allocation — 15 Percent
oel Ledesma

Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

From:

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is initially approving 631,115 acre-feet
(AF) of Table A water for the long-term State Water Project (SWP) contractors in
2018. SWP supplies are projected to meet 15 percent of most SWP contractors’
requests for Table A water, which totals 4,172,786 AF. Attached is the initial 2018
SWP allocation table.

This initial allocation is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR'’s approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
regulatory constraints, and the 2018 contractor demands. DWR may revise
the initial and subsequent allocations if warranted by the year's developing
hydrologic and water supply conditions.

DWR will use the current long-term SWP contractors’ 15 percent schedules
that they submitted in October 2017 as part of their initial request, unless
contractors submit updated schedules. DWR will send the approved monthly
water delivery schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Pedro Villalobos, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at
(916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 1



2018 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION
(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
TABLE A REQUEST
SWP CONTRACTORS REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)/(2)
(1) (2) () (4)
EEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 5,000 18%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 405 15%
CityofYubaCity |} 9,600 9,600 1,920 20%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 7,325
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 5,805 20%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 9,551 20%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 15,356
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 12,093 15%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 6,300 15%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 15,000 15%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 33,393
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 855 15%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 1,396 15%
Dudley Ridge WD 45,350 45,350 6,803 15%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 450 15%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 147,410 15%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 13,121 15%
Subtotal] 1,133,556 1,133,556 170,035
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 3,750 15%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45486 45,486 6,823 15%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 10,573
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 21,727 15%
Castaic Lake WA 95,200 95,200 14,280 15%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 20,753 15%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 870 15%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 8,363 15%
Littlerock Creek 1D 2,300 2,300 345 15%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 286,725 15%
Mojave WA 85,800 85,800 12,870 15%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 3,195 15%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 15,390 15%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 4,320 15%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 2,595 15%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 3,000 15%
Subtotal| 2,629,544 2,629,544 394,433
oL 4,172,786 4,172,786 631,115
SWPAO

11/29/2017



1112 I Street, Suite 300

2\
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
SDRMA T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 = F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

December 14, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

SDRMA is pleased to provide a copy of the newly released 2016-17 Annual Report. The report highlights the
strength of our programs, the diversity of our membership and the financial security of our pool as well as other
important information including specific program highlights noted in the Board President’'s Message on page 2.

Our strategic partnerships with California Special Districts Association (CSDA), the CSDA Finance Corporation and
the Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF) along with TargetSolutions and Company Nurse (Workers’
Compensation Program) provide our members with access to valuable services, resources and educational training
opportunities.

In addition, SDRMA utilizes various funding mechanisms through our partnership with CSDA to provide our
members with access to free or reduced pricing for webinars, training seminars and workshops. Our goal is to
provide members the best value through proactive loss prevention, effective claims cost containment and enhanced
member services. SDRMA is also a proud sponsor of the following;

CSDA Annual Conference

CSDA Board Secretary/Clerk Conference

CSDA General Manager Leadership Summit
Special District Legislative Days

Special District Leadership Academy Conference
Special District Leadership Foundation

Important Reminder. Members can submit a request for reimbursement to SDRMA for amounts spent on loss
prevention efforts during the program year up to a maximum of $1,000 per program per year. All requests must be
accompanied by a copy of an invoice and proof of payment. Requests are processed on a first-come, first-serve
basis until the Loss Prevention Allowance budget funds are depleted.

SAVE THE DATE - We hope to see you at our Annual Membership Meeting / Spring Education Day on Tuesday,
March 20, 2018 at the Hilton Sacramento Arden West Hotel. More information is coming soon.

Thank you for your participation and helping make SDRMA the premier risk management provider!

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Je;Bracy, SM

President, Board of Directors

SDRMA 2016
A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

SYVIA 0€

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889




Discussion Item C

MEMORANDUM
TO: Property Committee
FROM: Loch A Dreizler, Facilities Manager
DATE: December 7, 2017
SUBJECT: Avila Beach CSD Encroachment Permit for Emergency Generator

Recommendation / Proposed Motion

Recommendation: Avila Beach CSD complete an Encroachment Permit Application that would
allow the installation of an Emergency Generator near their existing First Street sewage lift
station.

Motion: Direct and approve the Harbor Manager or her designee to guide Avila Beach CSD
through the Harbor District’'s Encroachment Permit application process as outlined in Policy

3070 for the installation of a permanent emergency generator in the Avila Beach Parking Lot as
indicated in attached construction documents and per Conditions for Approval listed below.

Policy Implication
Encroachment Permits Policy 3070
Whenever a permittee desires to install or construct physical improvements on the surface of

any portion owned, controlled or administered by Harbor District they shall, prior to the
installation or construction, apply for and receive an Encroachment Permit from the Harbor

Manager, or designated representative.

Plans for permanent generator shall be required by the Harbor Manager to ensure that the
resulting installation adequately accommodates existing District facilities.

Fiscal Implications / Budget Status

It is difficult to assess how many motorcycles have used this space to park, or what revenue
may or may not have been generated. It is likely that most motorcycles find success with street
parking before paying to park.

Alternatives Considered
No alternatives are being considered

Background

On November 17, 2017, Brad Hagemann, General Manager for the Avila Beach CSD
approached the Harbor District about using underutilized motorcycle parking spaces in the Avila
Beach Parking Lot for an emergency generator. This generator will reduce the possibility of
sewage spills. Staff met with Mr. Hagemann in the parking lot to assess the proposal and on
November 29, 2017 Mr. Hagemann sent a formal request (see attached).




Avila Beach CSD Encroachment Permit for Emergency Generator 2
December 19, 2017

Discussion

ABCSD proposes to install an emergency generator adjacent to their existing sewer lift station in
the Harbor District’'s Avila Beach Parking, near their existing First Street sewage lift station. The

footprint of the generator is about 3' x 8'.

Historically and according to Harbor District documents the proposed location is designated as
Motorcycle Parking (see attached). Proposed space currently has signage that indicates
“Authorized Parking Only” however no formal agreement exists between the Harbor District and
the Avila Beach CSD approving the installation of this sign or use. The sign may have been
approved informally and does provide Fluid Resource Management (FRM) easier access to the
lift station to make repairs or to perform regular maintenance. Because this sign has been
installed for an undetermined time, it is difficult to assess how many motorcycles have used this
space to park, or what revenue may or may not have been generated. Also, according to one
motorcycle enthusiast it is not the safest spot for motorcycles to park because that area is
narrow and vehicle backing out of adjacent spaces may not see a motorcycle parked there. It is
likely that most motorcycles find success with street parking before paying to park.

Staff Recommendation:

e Approve Avila Beach CSD Encroachment Permit request for an Emergency Generator
located as indicated in the Avila Beach Parking Lot

e Staff recommends a one-time fee to compensate for staff/administrative time to process the
Encroachment Permit application.

Conditions for Approval:

1. Complete Encroachment Permit Application from the Harbor District

2. Confirm with San Luis Obispo County Building any additional permit requirements

3. Chalk or outline area of generator prior to starting construction, including bollard
location, to ensure there is no interference with existing parking spaces or access ways
Submit any revised plans to Harbor District for final review and approval
Call 811 before starting construction to locate utilities
Confirm the thickness of the existing concrete slab, demolish existing slab and pour new
4' x 8' x 6" thick slab if necessary, according to construction documents.
Install generator in a sound attenuation box, may need to comply with SLO County
Install bollards with reflective paint/tape
Maintain exterior appearance of generator housing in “like new” condition
O Pursue Avila Beach/Ocean themed pubic art on the installed generator

N o ogak

Attachments:

1. Avila Beach Parking Lot Graphic
2. Letter from Avila Beach CSD

3. Construction Documents

4. Photograph



111

:s\ a8 a’ lj

L8 TIV1OL
S S30VdS ONDIHVA JTOADHOLONW
8 S30VdS ONDIHVd vav

€l S3OVdS DNDIHVd LOVdNOD
ISE S3OVdS DNDIHVL AHVYANVYLS

Dy

aiaARRRRARRRRRAL:

133418 1SHiH

i
i

S3OVdS DNDIHV

BT

T

133H1S ANOD3S

7102 'L PO

SIN :8jeag

Exhibit A:

Avila Parking
Lot

Port San Luis Harbor District
3950 Avnla Beach Drive

ail
P.O. Box 249 Avila Be
PH: 805.595.5400

ress:
ch, CA 93424

FAX: 805.595.5404

Approved:

Loch Dreizler Date
Facilities Manager

Harbor Manager: Steve McGrath




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

November 29, 2017

Mr. Loch Dreizler

Facilities Manager

Port San Luis Harbor District
P.O. Box 249

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Subject: Installation of Back-Up Generator at First Street Sewage Pump Station

Hello Loch,

As a follow-up o our recent meeting and emails, the purpose of this letter is to request the Harbor District’s
approval for the Avila Beach Community Services District (CSD) to install a back-up generator adjacent to the
existing First Street Sewage Lift Station Pump House. The Regional Water Quality Control Board encouraged
the CSD 1o install a back-up generator at this focation in order (o minimize chances of having a sewer
spill/overflow. As you know, we have [requent power outages in Avila during stormy weather and the back-up
generator will turn on automatically when the power goes out.

Community Services District engineering, operations and maintenance staff and consultants reviewed the
available options for installing the generator and determined that the preferred location is on the north side of
the pump house (side facing the parking lot) as shown on the attached drawing. The preferred location was
chosen based on the following factors: Installation is straight forward, acsthetically it blends in with the
existing pump house and most importantly this location does not block maintenance personnel ready access to
the wet well and valve pit. Although the generator will only be run during power outages, (and for short times
during scheduled maintenance) the CSD chose to purchase and install the generator in a Leve! 2 Acoustic
Enclosure. The sound level at 7 meters away from the unit will be approximately 67— 70 dB(a). The footprint
for the generator is approximately 8 feet long and 3 feet wide.

CSD stalf understands that the preferred location is currently marked for motorcycle parking. It is our
observation that this area is rarely used for motorcycle parking during the busy summer scason. During the
winter season part of the area is used for storing sandbags. However, il the Harbor District believes that use of
this space will impact parking revenue, the CSD will Board consider replacing any lost revenue.

The CSD appreciates the Harbor District’s consideration of our request and looks forward 1o working with
you and your staft on this important environmental protection project.

Bestgegards, /
Z,

/é//«// .

rad Hagemann
General Manager



0'1-d

P sy
—

Lt

NV71d NOILVTTV.LSNI
ANV TVOIdLDdT1d

uone[[eISU] J0JEIIUID)
uonels dung gsp yoeag e[iay

V) '4O0AE] DAY 1§ 0SIIURL] UES 1T IS 18]

o s

30d

SNOU\')in 11»1\(1.) UNY ¥IMOd

A1V8 ON - IV ALINIDI

‘a3igon

Si ONRM HORUNI ONICUNG ¥O LINJWID HONVSE ¥IHIO

ON “JOVINO AN v ONISNG ¥OIVA3NIO ABGNVIS 3HI AB
0L¥0ddNS 38 TIM TINVd S NO SLNJUID HINVAB 3HL LVHL
HINS ¥30334 AlGdNS TINVGBNS ONIISIXI NV OINI GILIINNOD
38 TUM HOLIMS WIISNVHL 3HL “HDIMS HIJSNVAL DUVROLNY
ONV 4OIVEIN3D 13530 ABONVIS ¥ STIVISNI 1D3M0¥d SIHL

NOILdI¥OS3a LO3rodd

0 ON OGRS 1 o LD 0 UL o
e oy o] WhnIq o0 s SIPUERLON SO N1 UES o

8102 941 U @aueIFLIO3 ) Pue SITPIPU PaSUE) PRgIeND
. oA womy |

SHLON TVYHUNID

VD ‘yoeog ejia

CHSINI INIVG HOTI3A ‘OMVONVIS
3904 434 SOMVTION GUVND S¥D .» TIVISN

‘SIVA30 OL M3J3Y “NOIVMINID HOJ
Qvd 180ddNS 313INDD MIN TIVISNI ‘Q3MINO3Y

SY AU3INOD ONUSIXI 3AOA3Y ONV 1ND-MYS '

“ONIGUNG
3HL HIM TYOUOVE SV 35010 SV MIINID
"LNN 3H1 ONNONV SIONYVHVITO O3MINO3Y IQNONJ

*(031deNS ¥3INMO) HOIVMINID M3IN TIVISNI

HOLMS H3SSNVAL
IHL SO XOVE ML OINI .61 ONV 3avi9 3A08V
OL NOWSNVAL 'ONITING 4O 3903 01 30w

m0138 SHOLINONOD INJINO HOIVYINID IANOY

“TIVA YOWILNI NO

(T3MddNS Y3NMO) HOLMS HIISNVHL MIN TIVISM
NVIR3Y OL TINVG LNDMID HONVAE ONISIXI °f

“03A0M3Y 38 OL ITIVI4IIN

ONY HOMS HOLDITIS TMINVA ONUSIKI
NVI3Y 01 TINVG 3DUANIS O3MILIN ONNSIXI

107 ONDINYd
18Nd_ L33YLS ISt
dYN V130 40 V3NV

(033N TN 3015 ¥3d ¥ INNSSY) SINIMIUNOIY SHINUVANNVIY
#3d ALINVIO GNV NOUVOOT ‘ININGIEN3 .¥7,8/S Zi-8X LM 30MONd T

“SINININN0IY

NOUVIIVISNI TINJ 404 HOONIA AlddNS MOIVMINID iU 3IVMIONOOD

[SININ3YINO3Y WOIMLIITI MOS MAVEOVIC NI JIONS ML 0L WII3Y WNVL
13NJ 73530 35VE GAVEOIINI HIM JYNSOIINI IHOL NIvY NI NOIVAIND MIN

weigei( aui 93uIg

Q3n0N3y 38
01 310v1d3038 ONV
530V
HOLMS 30103135 (3) e
ONNOFDNIaN
st
K i Tanvd
Mmoo Tina3s
4 4 o NIV /6313
NS
mn vl

S3L1ON 30N3Y¥34340O

V130 HOLVNINID

e

|1e32( 10jRI2UAD) AQpuelg

\l_

of ABOZ/0LI MO VN3N ONoS
OIVSINID 13530 “M*ABOZ/0Z1'VOOL
s ABANvIS MIN SIv MIN
8
¢
9
s
v
T

S3ION 3ONIYIIFHO

Aot

3urpjing jonuo) dwing

107 Sunjieq 19515 wm_

ONIguNg
TO¥INOD dWNd (3)

V130 40 v3Iuv

.E::.SESB»EEEAS
U30N3MAOJ3Y 34¥ SINOINHIIL NOUYMOIGXI IALINUISIO-NON MIHIO ONY ONIDIQ
ONVH_SIUNIUN 3S3H1 IAVOOT ATISIOIA LON AVIV SONINHVA 3DVMNS HO/ONY
SININMUISNI ONILVOOY ONNOSYIONN IVHL JLON 'NOUVAYOX3 SMENG SIUMILN
3S3HL ONIBYNISIO ¥O ONUIVINDD GIOAY O1 ALFIGISNOJS3Y S,HO1OVHINOD 3HL 38
TS Ll SIUNIOVA 3NLDISSIY MIBHL XMV ONV 3IvD0 01 3uS 3L LV INIS3ed
S TV "oy muz::wmwxu.. ¥03 SUNOH BY ISVI] I¥ MOTIV "NOLVAYDX3
OL ¥Od 009Z-£ZC (008) MO 118 1v GILOVINGD 38 (vSN) Ly3Tv 3NANTS
GNNONZM3IANN 1YL ININ3MINOIY 1030 ¥ Si 1t "AUIS 1730 SHL HONONH]
ONY ONRO¥Y NI SINI ALMUN INOHIITIL ONV WOIMLOITI OINNG 3uv Iu3L

S31ON 1437V 910



==




Land Use / Encroachment Permit General Provisions

i

Authority: Each Land Use / Encroachment Permit is issued in accordance with
the Port San Luis Harbor District Code of Ordinances, Chapter 4 (Fees, Tariffs
and Other Charges), Chapter 8 (Land Use and Development Regulations), and
Chapter 12 (Construction Codes).

Revocation: These General Provisions, and any Land Use / Encroachment
Permit issued hereunder, are revocable or subject to modification or abrogation at
any time.

Responsible Party: No party other than the named permittee or their agent is
authorized to work under any permit.

Acceptance of Provisions: It is understood and agreed by the permittee that the
doing of any work under this permit shall constitute an acceptance of the
provisions of this permit and all attachments.

Notice Prior to Starting Work: Before starting any work under the Land Use /
Encroachment Permit, the permittee shall notify the District two (2) working days
prior to initial start of work. When work has been interrupted for more than five (5)
working days, an additional 24-hour notification is required before restarting work
unless a pre-arranged agreement has been made with the District’s
representative. Unless otherwise specified, all work shall be performed on
weekdays and during normal working hours (7AM - 4PM).

Standards of Construction: All work performed within the public right-of-way
shall conform to recognized standards of construction and as approved by the
District Building Official or his/her designee and all State, Federal and County
laws, rules, regulations and ordinances regarding the construction of works of
improvement, including but not limited to, the California Building Code, the
Uniform Building Code, National Electric Code, Uniform Mechanical Code,
Uniform Plumbing Code, Uniform Fire Code and Americans with Disabilities Act.
Inspection and Approval by the District: All work shall be subject to monitoring,
inspection, and approval by the District. All inspection requests must be received
by the District at least 24 hours prior to inspection. The permittee shall request a
final inspection and acceptance of the work.

Keep Permit on the Work Site: The Land Use / Encroachment Permit or a copy
thereof shall be kept at the site of the work and must be shown to any
representative of the District or any law enforcement officer on demand. Work
shall be suspended if permit is not at job site as provided.

Conflicting Permits: If a prior permit conflicts with the proposed work, the new
permittee must arrange for any necessary removal or relocation with the prior
permittee. Any such removal or relocation will be at no expense to the District.

10.Permits From Other Agencies: The party or parties to whom a permit is issued

11.

shall, whenever required by law, secure the written authorization for any work that
must be approved by the California Coastal Commission or any other public
agency having jurisdiction. Failure to comply with the law, as noted above, will
invalidate the District's permit.

Provisions for Pedestrians: Where facilities exist, a minimum sidewalk and bike
path width of four feet (4’) shall be maintained at all times for safe passage
through the work area. At locations where adjacent alternate walkways cannot be
provided, appropriate signs and barricades shall be installed at the limits of
construction and alternative passage for pedestrians shall be provided. The
District may require any additional measure necessary, in the District's sole

PSLHD Land Use / Encroachment Permit Application 3/2016
Port San Luis Harbor District, P.O. Box 249, Avila Beach, CA 93424 (805) 595-5400 www.portsanluis.com



discretion, to ensure public safety. Any additional safety measures shall be at the
permittee's sole expense.

12.Storage of Equipment and Materials: The permittee shall delineate/cone off any
obstacle, material stored, or equipment parked adjacent to the lane, to the
satisfaction of the District Building Official. The District may require, in its sole
discretion, that equipment and materials be stored in a container or in a leased or
licensed premises, as applicable.

13.Care of Drainage: If the work contemplated in any Land Use / Encroachment
Permit shall interfere with the established drainage, ample provisions shall be
made by the permittee to provide for it as may be directed by the District Building
Official.

14.Making Repairs: In every case, the permittee shall be responsible for restoring to
its former condition any portion of the public right-of-way facilities which has been
excavated or otherwise disturbed by permittee prior to expiration or upon
revocation of permit. If the right-of-way is not restored as herein provided for, or if
the District elects to make repairs, permittee agrees to bear the cost thereof.

15.Clean Up Right-of-Way: Upon completion of the work, all materials and debris
shall be entirely removed and the right-of-way shall be left in as presentable a
condition as existed before work started.

16.Cost of Work: All costs incurred for work within the public right-of-way pursuant
to this Land Use / Encroachment Permit shall be borne by the permittee.

17.Submit Plan: For installation of all underground facilities, and all surface work or
other activity of consequence, the permittee shall furnish three (3) sets of plans,
which have been approved by the District and any other relevant or required
agency or governmental body, showing location and construction or other activity.

18.Bonding: This permit shall not be effective for any purpose unless, and until the
permittee files with the District a surety bond, as required by the District Building
Official. A bond will be required of any permittee that fails to meet any obligation
arising out of the work permitted or done under an Land Use / Encroachment
Permit or fails to maintain its work or facilities. The said bond shall remain in force
for a period of one (1) year after acceptance of the work by the District.

19.Maintenance of the Public Right-of-Way: The permittee agrees, by acceptance
of a permit, to properly maintain any encroachment. This will require inspection
and repair of any damage to District facilities resulting from the encroachment.

20.Responsibility for Damage: The Port San Luis Harbor District and all officers
and employees thereof, shall not be answerable or accountable in any manner,
for injury to or death of any person, including but not limited to the permittee,
persons employed by the permittee, persons acting in behalf of the permittee, or
for damage to property from any cause. The permittee shall be responsible for
any liability imposed by law and for injuries to or death of any person, including
but not limited to the permittee, persons employed by the permittee, persons
acting in behalf of the permittee, or damage to property arising out of work or
other activity permitted and done by the permittee under a permit, or arising out of
the failure on the permittee’s part to perform his obligations under any permit in
respect to maintenance or any other obligations, or resulting from defects or
obstructions, or from any cause whatsoever during the progress of the work, or
other activity, or at any subsequent time work or other activity is being performed
under the obligations provided by and contemplated by the permit.

21. Indemnification: The permittee shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the
Port San Luis Harbor District and all officers and employees thereof from all

PSLHD Land Use / Encroachment Permit Application 3/2016
Port San Luis Harbor District, P.O. Box 249, Avila Beach, CA 93424 (805) 595-5400 www.portsanluis.com



claims, causes of action, disputes or controversies of every name, kind and
description brought for or on account of injuries to or death of any person,
including but not limited to the permittee, persons employed by the permittee,
persons acting in behalf of the permittee and the public, or damage to property
resulting from any work authorized under this permits, the performance of work or
other activity under the permit, any work performed in conjunction with this permit
whether specifically described in the permit plans or approvals, or arising out of
the failure on the permittee’s part to perform his obligations under any permit in
respect to maintenance or any other obligations, or resulting from defects or
obstructions, or from any cause whatsoever during the progress of the work, or
other activity or at any subsequent time work or other activity is being performed
under the obligations provided by and contemplated by the permit, except as
otherwise provided by statute. The duty of the permittee to indemnify and save
harmless includes the duties to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the
California Civil Code. The permittee waives any and all rights to any type of
expressed or implied indemnity against the District, its officers or employees. It is
the intent of the parties that the permittee will defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the District, its officers and employees from any and all claims, causes
of action, disputes or controversies as set forth above regardless of the existence
or degree of fault or negligence, whether active or passive, primary or secondary,
on the part of the District, the permittee, persons employed by the permittee, or
persons acting in behalf of the permittee. The only exception to the permittee's
obligation to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless is in the event that
the District is solely responsible for the action, claim or dispute and the District
acted in a grossly negligent manner or the damage was the result of the District's
willful misconduct.

22.No Precedent Established: This permit is issued with the understanding that any
particular action is not to be considered as establishing any precedent: (1) on the
question of the expediency of permitting any certain kind of land use or
encroachment to be erected within the public right-of-way; or (2) as to any utility of
the acceptability of any such permits as to any other or future situation.

23.Future Moving of Installations: It is understood that whenever District
construction, reconstruction or maintenance work in the public right-of-way
requires the installation to be moved, adjusted or relocated, the permittee, at his
sole expense, upon request of the District, shall comply with said request.

24.Term of Permit: The term of the permit shall be as determined by the District
Building Official, but shall under no circumstances extend beyond the expiration of
any lease or license held by the permittee, for the operation or management of
which the permit was issued. Upon expiration of any such lease and upon
request of the District, the permittee, at his sole expense, shall relocate or remove
the work and shall return the public right of way to its condition at the time of
issuance of the permit.

25. Public Trust. Permittee acknowledges that the District holds all portions of the
District's property in trust for the people of the State of California. As trustee, the
District is obligated to exercise continuous supervision and control over the
District properties. The land use / encroachment permit is subject to the District's
obligation, as trustee, with respect to the District properties, as such obligation
has been, or may in the future be, defined or described under California law.

PSLHD Land Use / Encroachment Permit Application 3/2016
Port San Luis Harbor District, P.O. Box 249, Avila Beach, CA 93424 (805) 595-5400 www.portsanluis.com



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE o« MECHANICAL

December 5, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Staff adjusted the sample schedule slightly in November to allow weekly samples to be turned in and set up by the lab
the day before the Thanksgiving holiday.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) in
Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified
by ABCSD Staff.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

Page 1 of 2



ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2009-0055
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

Facility Month: NOVEMBER 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly [ Monthly
N B R Lo e M O 0 o T
(gpm) | (@PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 [0.037299 76 26 <0.02 1112117 14 10 300 308
2 |0.035956| 79 25 <2 <2 <0.02 11/5/17 18 17 469 552
3 ]0.043143 82 30 <0.02 11/9/117 18 12 361 298 1.8 DNQ
4 ]0.053203 80 37 <0.02 1112117 26 21 328 274
5 |0.055588| 104 38 <0.02 11/16/17 20 12 328 276
6 ]0.041051 89 28 <0.02 11/19/17 21 12 452 320
7 ]0.037431 90 26 5 <2 <0.02 11122117 24 16 399 380
8 ]0.033715 75 24 <0.02 11/26/17 33 23 422 344
9 10.036986 73 26 <2 <2 <0.02 11/30/17 19 1 311 216
10 ]0.049144 86 34 <0.02 Min 14 10 300 216 1.8 DNQ
11 ]0.060485 99 42 <0.02 Mean 21 15 374 330 1.8 DNQ
12 ]0.053499 94 37 <0.02 Max 33 23 469 552 1.8 DNQ
13 ]0.043661 84 30 <0.02 BOD Removal: 94.3% TSS Removal: 95.5%
14 ]0.034392 88 24 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.033838 80 24 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 ]0.033632 79 23 <2 <2 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 ]0.039705| 77 28 <0.02 1112117 <0.1 17.8 6.8 70
18 ]0.050957 94 36 <0.02 11/9117 <0.1 13.5 6.9 70
19 ]0.056351 95 39 <0.02 11/16/17 <0.1 16.6 6.6 69
20 [0.048260 86 33 <0.02 11/22/17 <0.1 29.6 6.7 69
21 |0.050803 83 35 <2 <2 <0.02 11/30/17 <0.1 15.6 6.5 65
22 10.049961 99 34 <2 <2 <0.02 Min <0.1 13.5 6.5 65
23 ]0.053754| 95 36 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 18.6 6.7 69
24 ]0.062943| 110 44 <0.02 Max <0.1 29.6 6.9 70
25 [0.067818| 109 47 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.049392 86 34 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 ]0.037083| 68 25 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 |0.031789 65 22 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 ]0.031979 62 22 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.032424 61 23 <2 <2 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min ]0.031789 61 22 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1'(\:: :IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean |0.044875 85 31 2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.067818| 110 47 5 <2 <0.02 Chilorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.346242| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% iz i
Date Gallons (Est.)
177 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and
11/21/17 4,500 analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




GALLONS PER DAY

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

ABCSD AVERAGE DAILY WWTP EFFLUENT FLOW
(2015 - 2017)

[ m2015 =2016 m2017 |

JAN




GALLONS PER MONTH

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

ABCSD MONTHLY TOTAL WWTP EFFLUENT FLOW
(2015 - 2017)

[ w2015 m2016 2017 |

JAN

FEB

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

MONTH

oCcT

NOV

DEC




GALLONS

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

PORT SAN LUIS MONTHLY TOTAL FLOW
(2015 - 2017)

[ m2015 w2016 m2017 ]

JAN

FEB

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP

MONTH

OCT

NOV

DEC




mg/L

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

ABCSD MONTHLY AVERAGE INFLUENT BOD
(2015 - 2017)

[ ===2015 wem2016 ==m2017 ——WWTP Design |

JAN

FEB

MAR APR MAY JUN

JUL AUG

SEP ~ oct
MONTH

NOV DEC




JAN

FEB

ABCSD MONTHLY AVERAGE EFFLUENT BOD
(2015 - 2017)
mmm 2015 ===2016 ==m2017 ——230 Day Average Limit
45
40
35
30
= 2
o)
£
20
16
10
5
0

MAR APR MAY

AUG

~ sep ocT
MONTH

NOV

DEC




GALLONS

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000 -

500,000

ABCSD MONTHLY WATER PURCHASED FROM LOPEZ
(2015 - 2017)

| m2015 w2016 m2017 |




GALLONS

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

ABCSD MONTHLY WATER SOLD
(2015 - 2017)

| m2015 =2016 =2017 |

1,000,000 |

500,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OoCT NOV DEC

MONTH




OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE » MECHANICAL

January 3, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: DECEMBER 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

As discussed at the last Board meeting, Michael White has replaced Mike Wentzel as the Chief Plant Operator of Avila
Beach Wastewater Treatment Plant. An updated Chief Plant Operator Acknowledgement Form was filed with the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) in early December.

Annual preventative maintenance service on the Secondary Clarifier Unit #1 was started in December; the clarifier was
drained and inspected. Wear was noted on the chain and drive unit; recommendations for repair were presented to the
District and orders were placed for replacement parts with District approval. Repairs of the scum skimmer and sludge
drive will be scheduled once parts are received.

Road plates at the Wastewater Treatment Plant were welded together for safety to prevent plates from falling into
trenches and to provide better access to specific areas around the plant for routine landscaping.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.

Annual exercising of the district’s valves and maintenance of hydrants was completed in December. Staff is working on
compiling a list of valves that will be prioritized for replacement under the District's Capital Improvement Project.

Staff assisted with completion of the water line repair project on First Street; customers were notified of the shut down
and the line was isolated, drained, repaired, flushed, and samples were collected.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Page 1 of 2



The new Waste Discharge Requirements Order R3-2017-0025 adopted by Regional Water Quality Control Board
(RWQCB) took effect on December 1, 2017. The sample schedule and reporting templates were updated to reflect

changes outlined in the new discharge permit.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) in
Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified

by ABCSD Staff.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Vs

[

”

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

s Self-Monitoring Report

o ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
° ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
o Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

o Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

) Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

o Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)

o ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

e o P ewmatiouh Faoliity Month: DECEMBER 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Weekly Weekly Monthly
ol | e e PrEimem e bt | “Gop | 18 | 'mop | 715 |oiscesse
(@pm) | (@PM) | coliform | coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 [0.036283| 64 25 <0.02 12/3117 22 17 447 384
2 |0.043800 94 31 <0.02 12/7117 21 14 387 312 341
3 ]0.051026] 115 36 <0.02 12/10/17 39 25 503 324
4 ]0.045428 107 31 <0.02 12/14/17 30 17 398 400
5 ]0.030062 84 21 <2 <2 <0.02 1217117 27 19 314 176
6 ]0.034740 66 24 <0.02 12/21/17 18 17 288 292
7 ]0.036833 64 26 2 <2 <0.02 12/24/17 25 22 367 452
8 [0.026821 68 20 <0.02 12/28/17
9 |0.055886| 84 39 <0.02 1213117
10 |0.053279 97 29 <0.02 Min 18 14 288 176 341
11 ]0.041547 91 28 <0.02 Mean 26 19 386 334 31
12 ]0.038528 92 27 <2 <2 <0.02 Max 39 25 503 452 3.1
13 ]0.035268 76 25 0.03 BOD Removal: 93.3% TSS Removal: 94.4%
14 [0.037135| 86 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.041492 72 29 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.049007 90 34 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 |0.048429 85 33 <0.02 127117 <0.1 20.3 6.6 62
18 ]0.041599| 99 28 <0.02 12/14/17 <0.1 34 6.8 62
19 ]0.042873 90 31 <2 <2 <0.02 12/21117 <0.1 24.2 6.7 61
20 |0.040389 73 28 <0.02 12/28/17
21 |0.038239 74 27 <2 <2 <0.02
22 ]0.047967( 85 29 <0.02 Min 0.0 20.3 6.6 61
23 10.047383 87 33 <0.02 Mean #DIV/0! 26.2 6.7 62
24 10.045180 86 31 <0.02 Max 0.0 34.0 6.8 62
25 ]0.037284| 98 26 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.051043 107 35 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 ]0.053725 88 37 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 ]0.055788 89 39 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 ]0.064037( 105 45 <0.02 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 |0.062048 100 43 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 ]0.061072 99 42 7 Sample Median: 23
Min ]0.026821 64 20 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1':: :IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean | 0.044974 88 31 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max {0.064037| 115 45 2 <2 0.03 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.394191] Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% e s
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
lealhE= it the SaRIT st acrg et ahalyve osd a6 g lied it Watte
12/19/17 | 4,500 Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




| z10zm oL0zm GLozm |

(2102 - S102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY dSIHgV

0000}

000°'0C

000°0€

000°'0¥

00005

00009

0000

000°08

AVd ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a NON 100 d3s onv anr NP AVIN

| Ltozm 9L0zm giozm |

(2102 -5102)

MO7d LNINT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOIW asogav

000005

000°000°L

000°00S‘}

000°000°C

000°00S°C

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




03da

NAON

100

HLNOW

d3s onvy anr NP AVIN Hdv dVIN 934 Nvr

| LLozm 9i0zm siozm |

(2102 - 5102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS 130d

000°05

000001

00005}

000°002

000°0S2

000°00€

000°0S€

SNOTIVO




03a

NAON

d3s onvy anr NP AV ddv HVYIN 934 Nvr

| uBiSeq diMM—— /j0Zmmm  gl0zmmm GlOZmmm |
(L102 - S102)
aod LN3INT4NI IOVHIAV ATHLNOW asoav

00}

00¢

00€

00¥

005

009

00.

7/bw




d3s ony anr NP AVIN ddv dVYIN 934

NvF

Jwr sbeisny Aeq 0g——  /|0Zmmm  Q|0Zmmm  G|OZ mmm

(2102 -5102)
aod LN3INT1443 I39VHIAVY ATHLNOW AdsoHgy

0l

Sl

0c

14

0e

13

014

°14

/6w




100 d3S onv anr NAr AVIN ddv dVIN 934 NVl

| 210z oloem siozm |

(2102 - 5102)
Z3d01 WO¥4 A3SVYHOUNd ¥ALVM ATHLNOW asoav

000°00S

000°000°L

000°00S°L

000°000'C

000°00S°C

000°000°€

000°00S‘€

SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s ony anre NP AV ddv YN g34 Nvr

000°00S

000°000°}

000°00S°L

000°000'C

000°00S‘C

000°000°¢

000°00S'€

| Llozm 9i0zm GLozm |

(2102 - 5102)
d10S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogv

SNOT11VO




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager IM)
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018
Director Appointments to Committees

Recommendation:

Elect officers for the calendar year 2018; appoint Directors to standing committees.

Discussion:

At the end of each calendar year it is customary to elect the officers of the Board and to appoint
committee membership for the upcoming year.

1. Election of Officers

At this time it would be appropriate to elect offices for the positions of Board President and Vice
President.

The officers for the calendar year of 2017 were as follows:

President Pete Kelley
Vice President Lynn Helenius

Nominations should first be taken from the floor for the office of president; nominations do not
require a second. After there are no further nominations, a motion should be made and seconded
to close nominations. A vote is then taken for each candidate. The candidate receiving the most
votes, and a majority of votes of the quorum present, is elected to office. The office of vice
president should be elected in the same manner as president.



2. Committee Appointments

At the beginning of the calendar year it is customary to appoint members of the Board to
committees for the coming year.

Listed below are the CSD standing committees for the 2017 calendar year; additionally Ad-Hoc
committees may be designated as necessary.

Standing Committees

Finance: Directors Lynn Helenius, Ken San Filippo
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley, Lynn Helenius
Facilities: Directors Ara Najarian, Eric DeWeese

Drought Conditions: Directors Ken San Filippo, Pete Kelley



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors :

/‘V: w ‘
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Avila Valley Advisory Committee Request for Garbage Container Storage Ordinance

Recommendation:

Receive report and provide direction to staff.

Discussion:

Members of the Avila Valley Advisory Committee (AVAC) contacted the District office on
Wednesday January 3 and requested staff to put an item on the Board’s agenda that addressed a
requirement for new multi-family and/or commercial development to include an area for storage
of garbage and recycled material containers. Members of the community have expressed
concerns that the roller garbage and recycling containers from commercial and multi-family
developments are left out on sidewalks after pick-up and in some cases do not have a designated
storage area as part of the development. AVAC members inquired as to whether the District
would consider adopting an ordinance that requires new commercial and multi-family
developments include a large common garbage container storage area for the development.

Staff understands that several members of AVAC will be attending the meeting to discuss their
concerns. As time allows, staff will do some initial research prior to the Board meeting with the
County Planning Department on this issue.






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Status Report Regarding Relocation of Administrative Offices

Recommendation:
Receive report and provide direction to staff.

Discussion:

Staff was scheduled to move the Administrative office from our existing location at 191
San Miguel Street to the District owned building at 100 San Luis Street at the end of the
calendar year. The District’s lessee has been searching for a new location in San Luis
Obispo, but the process has taken a bit longer than they anticipated. Staff met with the
lessee on December 1, 2017, to discuss the transition and schedule. They requested an
additional 30 days on their lease in order to complete needed tenant improvements at
their new location. This request is agreeable to staff as we are currently on a month to
month lease at our current location with the Avila Beach Civic Association. Staff
understands that the Civic Association is continuing to negotiate with the US Postal
Service for taking over additional space at the Association office, but they have not yet
completed an agreement. The Civic Association indicated they have no objection to the
District staying on through January 30, 2018.

The purpose of this staff report is to provide the Board with the status of the relocation
and receive any direction from the Board.






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT: Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member
and/or Volunteer Coverage; Resolution No. 2018-01

Recommendations:

Adopt Resolution No. 2018-01 as recommended by our insurance carrier, Special
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA).

Discussion:

On November 30, 2017, SDRMA sent a letter to District recommending that the
SDRMA Workers’ Compensation members adopt a resolution in order to start or
continue covering their Governing Body members and/or volunteers. SDRMA
coverage counsel created a draft resolution for Special District’s use. The SDRMA
letter and sample resolution is attached to this Staff Report. Staff used SDRMA’s
suggested draft resolution to prepare draft Resolution No. 2018-01.

Staff recommends the Board adopt attached Resolution No. 2018-01.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Resolution No. 2018-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS
SHALL BE BEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR
SAID CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERICES

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and
Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service
for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of the
agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided by State law to
the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the descriptions:

o All members of the Governing Body of the Avila Beach Community Services District as presently or
hereafter constituted

o All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

o Individual on Work-study programs

o Interns

o Other Volunteers

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the Avila Beach Community Services District for the purpose of
Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such services.
However, said Governing Body Members and other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of
the Avila Beach Community Services District for any purpose other than for such Workers’” Compensation
coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty or responsibility of such Governing Body Member or
other designated individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or rights given to paid employees of
the Avila Beach Community Services District.

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 9th day of January, 2018.

ATTEST:

Peter Kelley, President SECRETARY TO BOARD



1112 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

SD gé%‘ajéaA T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 <« F 916.231.4111
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHOR]

o |

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

November 30, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member and/or Volunteer Coverage

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

Recently our excess carrier has made us aware that SDRMA Workers’ Compensation (WC) members need to
pass a new Resolution if they would like to continue (or start) covering their Governing Body members and/or

volunteers.

Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service for a public
agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a Resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee for
workers' compensation purposes. Thus, if such a resolution is adopted, and the volunteer is injured while
performing duties for the agency, the volunteer is entitled to receive workers’ compensation benefits and their
exclusive remedy for recovery against the agency is through the Workers’ Compensation system.

Such Governing Body members and/or volunteers may be covered for workers' compensation benefits only if a
Resolution to that effect is adopted by the Governing Body pursuant to Labor Code § 3363.5 and a copy of the

Resolution is filed with SDRMA.

A new Resolution (see attached) has been created by our coverage counsel. The Resolution permits your
Governing Body to designate the various categories of persons who the agency desires to “deem” to be
employees for purposes of workers’ compensation. It declares, on a blanket basis, that the designated
categories of volunteers are deemed employees and those categories consist of Governing Body Members,
persons performing voluntary service, persons on work study, interns, and other volunteers. In addition, those
so designated persons also need to be listed under our Workers’ Compensation Program (which includes

paying an annual contribution amount) to enable coverage.

When using the sample Resolution provided, please do not make any changes other than the areas highlighted
in yellow. To ensure accurate and timely implementation of your Resolution, please return your Governing
Body approved Workers’ Compensation Resolution as soon as possible by fax or email. A Microsoft Word
version of the sample Resolution can be downloaded at http://www.sdrma.org/program-coverages/workers-
compensation-program. If your agency has any questions please contact Ellen Doughty, Chief Member
Services Officer, at 800.537.7790 or edoughty@sdrma.org.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Gregory_¥. H“a?,%l\/l

Chief Executive Officer

Enclosures: Sample Resolution for Covering Governing Body and/or Volunteers

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) « F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889



RESOLUTION No. xxxxxxxxX

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE AGENCY NAME,

DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS SHALL
BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR SAID CERTAIN

INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Agency Name utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary
service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall,
upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of
the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers' Compensation coverage as provided by State
law to the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the

descriptions:

O All Members of the Governing Body of the [Agency Name] as presently or hereafter constituted
and/or

All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

Individuals on Work-study programs

Interns

Other Volunteers

Ooooo o

[designate]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the Agency Name for the purpose of Workers’ Compensation coverage as
provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such service. However, said Governing Body Members and
other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the Agency Name for any purpose other than for
such Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty, or responsibility of such
Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or
rights given to paid employees of the Agency Name.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this DATE by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Name, Chairperson
Agency Name

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: January 9, 2018

SUBJECT:  Award Contract to Install Stand-By Generator and Switch Gear for the First Street
Sewage Pump Station

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board award a contract to the lowest responsive bidder for the
installation of the standby generator and transfer switch for the First Street Pump Station.

Funding:
The District’s FY 2017-18 Budget includes budgetary item numbers WW-2017/18-4 and -5 in

the total amount of $40,000. The Board approved using these line items to purchase the
generator and staff now recommends using these two line items to fund the installation of the
generator and transfer switch. If needed, the Board can revise the Capital Improvement Program
budget at the mid-year review. There are adequate funds in the District’s reserves to fund this
project.

Discussion:

In August 2017, the Board approved the purchase of a standby generator and switchgear for the
First Street Pump Station in the amount of $27,500. The first phase of the project was to
purchase the generator and the second phase is to retain a qualified contractor to install the
generator. Staff retained Power and Communications Engineering (PCE) to prepare plans and
specification for the installation. PCE estimated the installation costs will be approximately

$12,000.

Following the Harbor District Commission review and approval process, staff solicited quotes
from three firms. The three firms are listed below and quotes are due no later than 2:00 PM on

Friday, January 5™,

All-Tech Services, Paso Robles
Electricraft Inc., San Luis Obispo
Fluid Resources Management, Arroyo Grande

Staff will present the quote results at the Board meeting and provide a recommendation to retain
the lowest qualified responsive firm. Alternatively, the Board may reject all the quotes and
direct staff to revise the scope of work and re-bid the project.



